PHA 5-Year and U.S. Department of Housing and Urban OMB No, 2577-0226
Development Expires 4/30/2011
Annual Plan Office of Public and Indian Housing

1.0 PHA Tnformation
PHA Name: Derby Housing Authority PHA Code; CTO17
PHA Type:  [] Small [J High Performing [ standard HCV (Section 8)

PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/Y Y YY); 04/01/2012

2.8 Inventory {based on ACC umnits at time of FY beginning in 1.0 above}

Number of PH units: 0 Number of HCV units: 278

3.0 Submission Type
5-Year and Annual Plan [ Annual Plan Only [ 5-Year Plan Only

4.8 PHA Consortia [ PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting a jeint Plan and complete table below.)

: No. of Units in Each
s PHA Program{s) Included inthe | Programs Not in the P
Participating PHAs Code Consortia Consortia - ToBrL
PH HCV
PHA L
PHA 2:
PHA 3:

5.0 5-Year Plan, Complete items 5.1 and 5.2 only at 5-Year Plan update.

5.1 Mission. State the PHAs Mission for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely low income families in the PHA's
jurisdiction for the next five years:

See attached sheet marked 5.1 Mission.

5.2 Goals and Objectives. Identify the PHA’s quantifiable geals and objectives that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low-income and very
low-income, and extremely low-income families for the next five years, Include a report on the progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals
and objectives deseribed in the previous 5-Year Plan.

See altached sheet marked 5.2 Goals and Objectives.
6.0 PHA Plan Update
{a) Idemify all PHA Plan efements that have been revised by the PHA since its Jast Annual Plan submission:
See aitached sheet marked 6.0 PHA plan update
(&) Identify the specific location{s) where the public may obtain copies of the 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan. For a complete list of PHA Plan
elements, see Section 6.0 of the instructions.
See attached sheet marked 6.0 plan update (b).

7.0 Hope Vi, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing, Homeownership
Programs, and Project-based Vouchers. Include statements related to these programs as applicable.

8.0 Capital Improvements. Please complete Parts 8,1 through 8.3, as applicable.

21 Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report. As part of the PHA 5-Year and Annual Plan, annually

' complete and submit the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report, form HUD-56075. 1, for each current and
open CFP grant and CFFP financing,

2. Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan, As part of the submission of the Annval Plan, PHAs must complete and submit the Capital Fund

: Program Five-Year Action Plan, form HUD-50075.2, and subsequent annual updates {01 a rolling basis, e.g., drop current year, and add latest year
for a five year period). Large capital items must be included in the Five-Year Action Plan.

83 Capital Fund Financing Program {CFFP).

[ Check if the PHA proposes to use any portion of its Capital Fund Program (CFP)/Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) to repay debt incurred to
finance capital improvements.
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2.0

Housing Needs, Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other generally available
data, make a reasonable effort to identify the howsing needs of the low-income, very low-income, and extremely low-income families who reside in
the jurisdiction served by the PHA, including elderly families, familics with disabilities, and houscholds of various races and ethnic groups, and
other families who are on the public housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists, The identification of housing needs must address
issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location.

See attached sheet marked 9.0 Housing Needs.

9.1

Sirategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide & brief description of the PHA's strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in the
jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year. Note: Small, Section 8 only, and High Perforining PHAs complete only for Annual
Plan submission with the 5-Year Plan.

See attached sheet marked 9.1 Strategy for addressing housing needs.

10.0

Additional Information. Describe the following, as well as any additional information HUD has requested.

(a) Progress in Meeting Mission and Geals. Provide a brief statement of the PHA’s progress in meeting the mission and goals described in the 5-
Year Plan,

Currently, the Derby Housing Authority is cognizant of meeting the needs of future and current Housing
Choice Voucher (HCV) pariicipants. Through screening prior to calling off of the waiting list; and through
one on one, case by case Interaction and outreach, the authority is able to provide any services these
individuals may need. The Derby Housing Authority also has a Family Self-Sufficiency {FSS) program to
further empower Housing Choice Voucher participants at setting goals for future education of first-time
homeownership.

(b} Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification. Provide the PHA’s definition of “significant amendment” and “substantial
deviation/modification”

The Derby Housing Authority will follow as substantial deviation/modification it's intention that the authority
will only revise its 5 year Agency and Annual PHA plan once every four (4) years. Under the Significant
Amendment, the Derby Housing Authority has established a new program and new procedures for the HCV
brogram. The Derby Housing Authority has established its family self-sufficiency program and adding EIV
Enterprise Income Verification procedures and Securily Awareness training in the Administrative plan of the
Housing Choice Voucher Program as part of the procedures for annual, interim and initial recertifications.
The Derby Housing Authority has announced it's first Section 8 (HCV} Homeownership graduate.

11,0

Required Submission for HUD Eield Office Review. In addition to the PHA Plan teruplate (HUD-50075), PHAs must submit the following
documents, Hems (z) through (g} may be submitted with signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures, but electronic submission is
encouraged. Tems (h) through (i) must be attached electronically with the PHA Plan, Note: Faxed copies of these documents will not be accepted
by the Field Office.

{2} Form HUD-30077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations (which includes all certifications relating
to Civil Rights)

(b) Form HUD-50079, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

¢¢) Form HUD-50071, Certiffcation of Payments to Influence Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

{d) Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities {PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(¢) Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Continnation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

{f) Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments. Comments received front the RAB must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the PHA
Plan. PHAs must also incinde a narrative deseribing their analysis of the recommendations and the decisions made on these reconimendations.

{g) Challenged Elements

(h) Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance ond Evaluation Report (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(i} Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Pregram Five-Year Action Plan (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)
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This information collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new section 5A to the U8, Housing Act
of 1937, as amended, which introduced 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans, The 5-Year and Annual PHA plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic
PHA policies, rules, and requirements concerning the PHA’s operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the
public of the PHA’s mission and strategies for serving the needs of low-income and very low-income famities, This form is to be used by all PHA types for submission
of the 5-Year and Annual Plans to HUD. Public reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to average 12.68 hours per response, including the time for
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD
may not ¢ollect this information, and respondents are not required to complete this form, untess it displays a currently vatid OMB Control Number.

Privacy Act Notice. The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to soficit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title
12, U.S. Code, Section 1701 et seq., and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Responses to the collection of infonmation are
required to obtain a benefit or to retain a benefit, The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality

Instructions form HUD-50075

Applicability. This formn is to be used by all Public Housing Agencies
(PHAS) with Fiscal Year beginning April 1, 2008 for the submission of their
5-Year and Annual Plan in accordance with 24 CFR Part 903. The previous
version may be used only through April 30, 2008.

10 PHA Information
Inchrde the full PHA name, PHA code, PHA type, and PHA Fiscal Year
Beginning MM/YYYY).

2.0 Inventory
Under each program, enter the number of Annual Centributions Contract
{ACC} Public Housing (PH) and Section 8 units (HCV}.

340 Submission Type
Tndicate whether this submission is for an Annual and Five Year Plan, Annual
Plan only, or 5~Year Plan only.

4.0 PHA Consortia
Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete the table.

5.0 Five-Year Plan
Identify the PHA’s Mission, Goals and/or Objectives {24 CFR 903.6).
Complete only at 5-Year update.

5.1 Mission, A statement of the mission of the public housing agency
for servintg the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely
fow-income families in the jurisdiction of the PHA during the years
covered under the plan,

5.2 Goals and Objectives, Identify quantifiable goals and objectives
that witt enable the PHA to serve the needs of low income, very low-
income, and extremely fow-income families.

6.0 PHA Plan Update. In addition to the items captured in the Plan
template, PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available to
the public, Additionally, 2 PHA must:

{a) Identify specifically which plan elements have been revised
since the PHA’s prior plan submission,

(b) Identify where the 5-Year and Annual Plan may be ebtained by
the publie. Ata minimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans,
inchuding updates, at cach Asset Management Project (AMP)
and main office or central off ice of the PHA. PHAs are
strongly encouraged to post cemplete PHA Plans on its official
website, PHAs are also enconraged to provide cach resident
council & copy of its 5-Year and Annual Plan,

PHA Plan Elements. (24 CFR 903.7)

I.  Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Policies, including
Deconcentration and Wait List Procedures. Describe
the PHA's policies that govem resident or tenant
eligibility, selection and admission including admission
preferences for both public housing and HCV and vnit
assignment policies for public housing; and procedures for
maintaining waiting lists for admission to public housing
and address any site-based waiting lists.

2.

6,

Financial Resources. A statement of financial resources,
including a listing by general categories, of the PHA’s
anticipated resources, such as PHA Operating, Capital and
other anticipated Federal resources available to the PHA,
as well as tenant rents and other income available to
support public housing or tenant-based assistance. The
statement also should inctude the non-Federal sources of
funds supporting each Federal progrant, and state the
planned use for the resources.

Rent Deterimination. A statement of the policies of the
PHA goveming rents charged for public housing and HCV
dwelling units,

Operation and Management, A statement of the rules,
standards, and policies of the PHA governing maintenance
management of housing owned, assisted, or operated by
the public housing agency (which shall inctude measures
necessary for the prevention or eradication of pest
infestation, including cockroaches), and management of
the PHA and programs of the PHA.

Grievance Procedures, A description of the grievance
and informal hearing and review procedures that the PHA
makes available to its residents and applicants.

Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families,
With respect to public housing projects owned, assisted, or
operated by the PHA, describe any projects (or portions
thereof), in the upcoming fiscal year, that the PHA has
designated or will apply for designation for eccupancy by
elderly and disabled families. The description shalt
include the following information: 1) development name
and number; 2} designation type; 3) application status; 4}
date the designation was approved, submitted, or planned
for submission, and; 5) the number of units aftfected.

Community Service and Self-Sufficiency. A description
of: (1) Any programs refating to services and amenities
provided or offered to assisted families; {2) Any policies
or programs of the PHA for the enhancement of the
cconomic and social self-sufficiency of assisted families,
including programs wnder Section 3 and FS8S; (3) How the
PHA will comply with the requirements of community
service and treatment of income changes resulting from
welfare program requirements. (Note: applies to only
public housing).

Safety and Crime Prevention. For public housing only,
describe the PHAs plan for safety and crime prevention to
ensure the safety of the public howsing residents. The
statement must include: (i} A description of the need for
measures to ensure the safety of public housing residents;
(il) A description of any crime prevention activities
conducted or to be conducted by the PHA; and (iii} A
description of the coordination between the PHA and the
appropriate police precincts for carrying out crime
prevention measures and activities.
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9. Pets, A statement describing the PHAs policies and
requirements pertaining to the ownership of pets in public
housing,

10. Civil Rights Certification, A PHA will be considered in
compliance with the Civil Rights and AFFH Certification
if: it can document that it examines its programs and
proposed prograins to identify any impediments to fair
housing choice within those programs; addresses those
impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the
resourees available; works with the tocal jurisdiction to
implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to
affirmatively further fair housing; and assures that the
annual plan is consistent with any applicable Consolidated
Plan for its jurisdiction.

11.  Fiscal Year Audit, The results of the most reeent fiscat
year audit for the PHA.

12,  Asset Management. A statement of how the agency wilt
carry out its assef management functions with respect to
the public housing inventory of the agency, including how
the agency will plan for the long-tean operating, capitat
investment, rehabilitation, modemization, disposition, and
other needs for such inventory.

13. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA), A description
of: B) Any activities, services, or programs provided or
offered by an agency, cither directly or in partnership with
other service providers, to ¢hild or adult victims of
domestic vielence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
statking; 2) Any activities, services, or programs provided
or offered by a PHA that helps child and adult victims of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking, to obtain or maintain housing; and 3) Any
activities, services, or programs provided or offered by a
public housing ageney to prevent domestic violence,
dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking, or to enhance
vietim safety in assisted families.

7.0 Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development,
Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing,
Homeownership Programs, and Project-based Vouchers

(a) Hope VI or Mixed Firance Modernization or Development.
1) A description of any housing {including project number (if
known} and unit count) for which the PHA wilk apply for HOPE
VI or Mixed Finance Modemization or Development; and 2) A
timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The
application and approval process for Hope VI, Mixed Finance
Modemization or Development, is a separate process, See
guidance on HUD's website at;

http:/rerwwr.hud. gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/hope6/index.cfim

(b} Demelition and/or Disposition. With respect to public housing
projects owned by the PHA and subject to ACCs under the Act:
(1) A description of any housing (including project number and
unit numbers [or addresses]), and the number of affected units
along with their sizes and accessibility features) for which the
PHA will apply or is currently pending for demolition or
disposition; and (2) A timetable for the demolition or
disposition. The application and approval process for demolition
and/or disposition is a separate process. See guidance on HUD’s

website at:
http:fwww hud.povioffices/pib/centersisac/demo_dispo/index.c
fim

Note: This statement nwst be submitted to the extent that
approved and/or pending derolition and/or disposition has
changed,

() Conversion of Public Housing. With respeet to public
housing owned by a PHA: 1) A description of any building
ar byildings {including project number and unit eount) that
the PHA is required to convert to tenant-based assistance or

that the public housing agency plans to voluntarily convert;
2} An analysis of the projects or buildings required to be
converted; and 3} A statement of the amount of assistance
received under this chapter to be used for rental assistance or
other housing assistance in connection with such conversion.
See guidance on HUDY's website at:

http:/fwaw. hud. govioffices/pih/centers/sac/conversion.cfm

(@) Homeownership. A description of any homeownership
fincluding project number and unit count) administered by
the agency or for which the PHA has applied or will apply
for approval.

(e} Project-based Vouchers, If the PHA wishes to use the
project-based voucher prograim, a statement of the projected
number of project-based units and general locations and how
project basing would be consistent with its PHA Plan,

8.0 Capital Improvements, This seetion provides information en a PHA’s
Capital Fund Program. With respect to public housing projects owned,
assisted, or operated by the public housing agency, a plan describing the
capital improvements necessary to enstire long-term physical and social
viability of the projects must be completed along with the required
forms. Ttems identified in 8.1 through 8.3, must be signed where
directed and transmitted electronically along with the PHA's Annual
Plan submission.

8.1 Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
Evaluation Report. PHAs must complete the Capital Fund
Program Annual Stalement/Performance and Evaluation Report
{form HUD-50075.1), for each Capital Fund Program (CFP) to be
undertaken with the curent year’s CFP funds or with CFFP
proceeds. Additionally, the form shall be used for the following
purposes:

(@) To submit the initial budget for a new grant or CFFP;

{b) Toreport on the Performance and Evaluation Report progress
on any open grants previously funded or CFFP; and

(¢) Torecord a budget revision on a previously approved open
grant or CFFP, e.g., additions or deletions of work items,
modification of budgeted amounts that have been undertaken
since the submission of the last Annual Plan, The Capital
Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
Ewvaluation Report must be submitied annually,

Additionally, PHAs shail complete the Performance and
Evaluation Report section (see footnote 2) of the Capital Fund
Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluaiion {form
HUD-50075.1), at the following times:

. Atthe end of the program year; until the program is
completed or all funds are expended;

2, When revisions to the Annual Statement are made,
which do not require prior HUD approval, {e.g.,
expenditures for emergency work, revisions resulting
from the PHAs application of fungibility); and

3. Upen completion or terinination of the activities finded
ina specific capital fund program year.

8.2 Capital Fungd Program Five-Year Action Plan

PHASs must submit the Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action
Plan fform HUD-50075.2) for the entire PHA portfolio for the first
year of participation in the CFP and annual update thereafter to
eliminate the previous year and to add a new fifth year (rolling
basis) so that the form always covers the present five-year period
beginning with the current year.

83 Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP}. Separate, written
HUD approval is required if the PHA proposes to pledge any
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9.0

10.0

portion of its CFP/RHF funds to repay debt incumed to finance
capital improvements. The PHA must identify in its Annual and 5-
year capital plans the amount of the annual payments required to
service the debt. The PHA must also submit an annual statement
detailing the use of the CFFP proceeds. See guidance on HUDs
website at:

http:Afwarw . hud. gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/capfund/eftp.cfm

Housing Needs. Provide a statement of the howsing needs of families
residing in the jurisdiction served by the PHA and the means by which
the PHA intends, to the maximum extent practicable, to address those
needs. (Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually; Small
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the
5-Year Plan}.

9.1 Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a description of
the PHA's strategy for addressing the housing needs of famities in
the jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year,

{Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annuaily; Small
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted
with the 5-Year Plan}.

Additienal Infornmtion. Describe the following, as well as any
additional information requested by HUD:

{a} Progressin Meeting Mission and Goals, PHAs must
include (i) a statement of the PHAs progress in meeting the
mission and geals described in the 5-Year Plan; (ii} the basic
criteria the PHA will use for determining & significant
amendment from its 5-year Plan; and a significant
amendment or modification to its 5-Year Plan and Annuat
Plan. (Nete: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete
annually; Small and High Performers complete only for
Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Year Pian),

(b} Significant Amendment and Substantial
Deviation/Meodification. PHA must provide the definition
of “significant amendment” and “substantial
deviation/medification™, (Note: Standard and Troubled
PHAs complete annually; Smakt and High Performers
complete only fer Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Year
Plan.)

(¢} PHAs must include or reference any applicable memorandum
of agreement with HUD or any plan to improve performance,
{Note: Standard and Froubled PHAs complete annually).

11,0 Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. Inordertobena
complete package, PHAs must submit items (a) through (g), with
signature by mait or electronicatly with scanned signatures, Items (h)
and (i} shall be submitted electronically as an attachment to the PHA

Plan.

(a) Form HUD-50077, PHA Ceriifications of Compliance with
the PHA Plans and Related Regulations

by Forn BUD-50010, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace
(PHAS receiving CFP grants only)

(¢) Form HUD-50071, Certification of Paymenis to Influence
Federal Transactions {(PHAs recelving CFP grants only)

{4y Form ST-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs
receiving CFP grants only)

(¢) Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Labbying Activities
Continnation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

) Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments,

(g) Challenged Elements, Include any element(s) of the PHA
Plan that is challenged.

(h) Form HUD-50075.%, Capital Fund Program Anitual
Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (Must be
attached electronically for PHAS receiving CFP grants
only}. Seeinstructions in 8.1,

(i) Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year
Action Plan (Must be attached electronically for PHAs
receiving CFP grants only). See instmuctions in 8.2,
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HOUSING AUTHOR'TY Executive Director

Steven Nakano

CITY OF DERBY Board of Commissioners

Rosemary Hughes, Chairperson

101 West Fourth Street Quentin Garatoni, Vice Chairman
P.O. Box 843 Pauline Monaco, Secretary
Derby, CT 06418 Joseph R. Romano, Treasurer
(203)735-6652 Telephone Stanley Muzyk

(203)734-0204 Fax

5.1 Mission:

The Derby Housing Authority seeks out to increase Equal Opportunity and Access to decent, safe,
affordable housing free from discrimination and to support community development, economic
opportunity, self-sufficiency. To expand homeownership and educational opportunities, and to
participate in community rebuilding through jower densities, modern housing and integration of
socio-economic groups.

5.2 Goals and Objectives:

The Derby Housing Authority is looking into expanding the city’s supply of assisted housing:
a) Acquire or build units or developments.
b) Looking into securing program specific vouchers.
Improving the quality of assisted housing:
a) Increase landlord awareness through workshops.
b) Educate patticipant in vacant unit surroundings.
Increase assisted housing choices:
a) Implementa Housing Choice Voucher Homeownership program.

b) Seek Housing Choice Voucher mobility counseling.
¢) Working with local realtors.

6.0 PHA Plan Update:

a) Identify all PHA Plan clements that have been revised by the PHA since its last Annual Plan
submission.

The Derby Housing Authority implemented a voluntary Housing Choice Voucher Family Self-
Sufficiency Program and a Section 8/[ousing Choice Voucher Homeownership Program.

b) Identify the specific location (s) where the public may obtain copies of the 5-Year and Annual
PHA Plan.



The 5 Year Agency and Annual Plan is available for public inspection/copies at the Main
Administrative Office of the Derby Housing Authority.

However, one Deviation from this 5 Year Agency and Annual PHA Plan is that it is only
revised once every four (4) years.

The Significant Amendment to the 5 Year Agency and Annual PHA Plan is that it has
established the Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Program, Enterprise Income Verification (E1V) as
part of the procedures and security awareness in the Administrative plan of the Housing Choice
Voucher (HCV) program for annual, interim and initial recertifications. The newest significant
amendment is the addition of the first participant in the HCV/Section 8 Homeownership
Program.

9.1 Housing Needs:

a) The Derby Housing Authority plans to address the situation of housing needs by reviewing
income guidelines where all new admissions to the Housing Choice Voucher program arc at
seventy five (75) percent of the extremely low income level.

b) In this current economic situation which has bestowed many property owners in the Derby
city area; there is a large inventory of vacant housing along with many families unable to
afford the rent without some type of housing assistance. Statistics have shown that many
families are leasing in not only lower impoverished areas but many have moved into the
more affluent residential areas of Derby breaking down deconcentration.

¢) The Derby Housing Authority is also cognizant of reviewing the specific sampling of
Elderly, Non-Elderly Disabled, Families, Families with Disabilities and vatious racial and
ethnic groups from the Housing Choice Voucher Waiting List and housed. This method
provides that no particular group is overlooked and everyone is eligible for subsidized
housing.

Recently, The Housing Choice Voucher/Section 8 waiting list is closed and has been closed for

the last 16 months. However, when the waiting list had reopened the Derby Housing Authority
does permit specific categories of families onto the waiting list,

Resident Advisory Board:

The Resident Advisory Board (RAB) for the Derby Housing Authority consists of three
members, one who lives in one of the Elderly complexes (Lakeview Apartments) of the
housing authority; the other (RAB) members are on the Housing Choice Voucher/Section 8 and
Homeownership programs respectively. Having received her copy of the 5 Year Agency and
Annual PHA Plan, Mrs. Pauline Monaco attended the (RAB) meeting and stated her clation of
Detby’s first Section 8/HCV Homeownership participant; although she did not have any issues
or concerns. Ms. Jessica Matthews, also on the (RAB) was happy to make her announcement
that she is the first Housing Choice Voucher Homeownership patticipant since closing on her
house in June of 2011. Ms. Matthews accomplished her goal from last year’s (RAB) meeting
where she inquired about the HCV Homeownership program she had no further concerns or
questions. Ms. Christina Napychank, also on the (RAB) is currently a Family Self-Sufficiency
(FSS) participant now in the search of purchasing a home and graduating into HCV
Homeownership. Ms. Napychank stated that she felt empowered by Jessica Matthews
accomplishement and said she is next; she had no issues or concerns.

The Derby Housing Authority’s method of selection of its Resident Advisory Board (RAB)



HOUSING AUTHORITY Executive Director

Steven Nakano

CITY OF DERBY Board of Commissioners

Rosemary Hughes, Chairperson

101 West Fourth Street Quentin Garatoni, Vice Chairman
P.O. Box 843 Pauline Monaco, Secretary
Derby, CT 06418 Joseph R. Romano, Treasurer
(203)735-6652 Telephone Stanley Muzyk

(203)734-0204 Fax

was by random selection from the tenant’s report of the Housing Choice Voucher/Section 8
and State Elderly Program. The term length of the (RAB) member is for four (4) years. The
Derby Housing Authority received one response out of the mailings for HCV/Section 8.
Therefore, the three (RAB) members are:

Mis. Pauline Monaco: State Elderly Housing.
Ms, Jessica Matthews: Housing Choice Voucher/Section 8 Homeownership.
Ms. Christina Napychank: ~ Housing Choice Voucher/Section 8 program
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Derby Housing Authority
Measures to Affirmatively further Fair Housing
Opportunities

The Derby Housing Authority (DHA) the City of Derby and the State of Connecticut have
adopted many measures to affirmatively further fair housing oppottunities for classes protected
under the Fair Housing Act, remove regulatory bartiers to affordable housing, and encourage the
development of affordable housing. These initiatives address the following specific steps:

(1) Promote fair housing rights and fair housing choice within the City of Derby.

DHA Mission:

Tt is within the mission of the Derby Housing Authotity to promote, develop and maintain
affordable tental and home ownership housing opportunities that are well designed, consistent
with matket standards, cost effective to manage, and encourage freedom of choice. By providing
an environment of choice, strengthened by essential support services, the Authority seeks to
assist eligible households and individuals of low and moderate income in achieving household

stability and economic seif-sufficiency.

DHA Goals:

The Authority will use its role in the community to inform local landlords and businesses of the
impottance of diversity in housing and how to avoid unintentional discrimination under all
applicable nondiserimination requirements, such as the Fair Housing Act Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1937, and Title I of the Americans

with Disability Act.

The Authority works with the City and other community organizations to increase the supply of
wheelchair accessible housing both for rental and home-ownership opportunities and/or provided
a better match between actual need and cusrent supply. The key objective is to assist those with
physicat limitations to remain in the community and to be able to participate in the community in

meaningful ways.
Measutes to Affirmatively Futther Fair Housing Opportunities

The measutes to affirmatively further fair housing opportunities for classes protected under the
Fair Housing Act include: '

+ The DHA has adopted a policy and statement to affirmatively further fair housing
opportunities for classes protected under the Fair Housing Act,



The DHA works with homeownership supportive services programs to assist and
support DHA Housing Choice Voucher tenants to gain economic independence
and achieve homeownership

The DHA has established an array of community partnerships to assist and
support DA Housing Choice Voucher recipients so they may one day achieve

homeownership

Within the past five yeats, the City of Derby officials have convened or funded
comprehensive studies, to review the rules, regulations, development standards,
and processes of the jutisdiction to assess their impact on the supply of affordable

housing,

The State of Connecticut has a legal or administrative requirement that local
governments undertake periodic self-evaluation of regulations and processes to
assess their impact upon housing affordability and address these barriets to

housing .

The State of Connecticut has a technical assistance or education programs for
local jurisdictions that includes assisting them in identifying regulatory batriers
and in recommending srategies to local governments for their removal.

The State of Connecticut provides significant financial assistance to local
governments for housing, community development and/or fransportation that
includes funding prioritization or linking funding on the basis of local regulatory
barrier removal activities.

X b/

Staven nakano
Executive Director 6/12/2008




10.0 VERIFICATION

The Derby Housing Authority will verify information related to waiting list
preferences, eligibility, admission, and level of benefits prior to admission,
Periodically during occupancy, items related to eligibility and rent determination
shall also be reviewed and verified. Income, assets, and expenses will be verified,
as well as disability status, need for a live-in aide and other reasonable
accommodations; full-time student status of family members 18 years of age and
older; Social Security numbers; and citizenship/eligible noncitizen status. Age and
relationship will only be verified in those instances where needed fo make a
determination of level of assistance.

10.1 ACCEPTABLE METHODS OF VERIFICATION

Age, relationship, U.S. citizenship, and Social Security numbers will generally be
verified with documentation provided by the family. For citizenship, the family's
certification will be accepted. (Or for citizenship, documentation such as listed
below will be required.) Verification of these items will include photocopies of
the Social Security cards and other documents presented by the family, the INS
SAVE approval code, and forms signed by the family.

Other information wiil be verified by the following verification methods which
are acceptable to HUD, in the order of preference indicated:

Up-front Income Verifications (UI'V)

U1V is the verification of income through an independent source that
systematically maintains income information in computerized form for a large
number of individuals.

Current UIV resources include the following:

a. Enterprise Income Verification (EIV) — HUD’s online wage
and benefit system PHA’s to verify tenant-reported income from
an independent source in computerized form.

b. State Wage Information Collection Agencies (SWICAs).

c. State systems for the Temporary Assistance for Needy
Families (TANK) program.

d. Credit Bureau Information (CBA) credit reports,

e. Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Letter 1722,

f. Private sector databases (e.g. The Work Number).

Included in third party verifications are written documentation with forms sent
directly to and received directly by a source, not passed through the hands of the
family. This verification may also be direct contact with the source, in person or
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by telephone with written documentation supporting the phone call. When the L
PURPOSE
The purpose of this Notice is to provide updated instructions for using EIV now that use of
the ETV system by Owners and Management Agents (O/As) is mandatory. Effective January
31, 2010, O/As must use HUD’s EIV system in its entirety:
As a third party source to verify tenant employment and income information during
mandatory recertifications of family composition and income, in accordance with §5.236, and
administrative guidance issued by HUD; and

To reduce administrative and subsidy payment errors in accordance with HUD administrative
guidance. (24 CFR §5.233)

In addition to the mandatory use by O/As, EIV must also be used by Contract Administrators
(CAs) (Performance Based Contract Administrators (PBCAs), Traditional Contract
Administrators (TCAs) and HUD staff) for monitoring the O/A’s compliance with obtaining
access to and using the EIV system; and, EIV may be used by independent public auditors
(IPAs) auditing an owner’s compliance with verifying income and the accuracy of
rent/subsidy determinations; and, the Office of Inspector General (IG) for auditing purposes.
See Section XTI, Security of EIV Data, for more information on official use of EIV data.
Using the data in ETV will assist HUD in meeting the Rental Housing Integrity Improvement
Project’s (RHIIP’s) goal of ensuring that the right benefits go fo the right persons, and
supports Executive Order 13520, Reducing Improper Payments, signed by President Barack
Obama on November 20, 2009,

1I. APPLICABILITY

This notice applies to the following programs:

A, Project-based Section 8

1. New Construction

2. State Agency Financed

3. Substantial Rehabilitation

4, Section 202/8

5. Rural Housing Services (RHS) Section 515/3

6. Loan Management Set-Aside (LMSA)

7. Property Disposition Set-Aside (PDSA)

B. Section 101 Rent Supplement

C. Section 202/162 Project Assistance Contract (PAC)

D. Section 202 Project Rental Assistance Contract (PRAC)

E. Section 811 PRAC

E. Section 236

G. Section 236 Rental Assistance Payments (RAP)

H. Section 221(d)(3) Below Market Interest Rate (BMIR)

5
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NOTE: This Notice does not apply to the Low Income Housing Tax Credit

(LIHTC) program for the O/A’s completion of the LIHTC Tenant Income Certification (TIC)
or for LIHTC compliance monitoring by state officials. It also does not apply to the RHS
Section 515 program for certification of tenants who do not receive Section 8 assistance or
for compliance monitoring by RHS staff for tenants receiving Section 8 assistance. See
Section XTI, Security of EIV Data, for information on why this Notice is not applicable to
these programs.

I1I. BACKGROUND

Tn 2001, OMB released the President’s Management Agenda which established the reduction
of erroneous payments as a key government-wide priority, evidenced by the Eliminating
Improper Paymenis initiative, which requires agencies to measure improper payments
annually, develop improvement targets and corrective actions, and track results. At that time,
HUD established the RHIIP initiative to address the causes of errors and improper payments
in HUD’s assisted housing programs and to ensure that the right benefits go to the right
persons.

What is an improper payment?

An improper payment is any payment that should not have been made or that was made in an
incorrect amount under statutory, contractual, administrative, or other legally applicable
requirements. Incorrect amounts are overpayments and underpayments (including
inappropriate denials of payment or service). An improper payment includes any payment
that was made to an ineligible recipient or for an ineligible service, duplicate payments,
payments for services not received, and payments that are for the incorrect amount. In
addition, when an agency’s review is unable to discern whether a payment was proper as a
result of insufficient or lack of documentation, this payment must also be considered an error.
To assist in meeting the RHIIP initiative goals, HUD developed and began implementation of
the Upfront Income Verification (UIV) system, now known as the EIV system. The UIV
system was originaily only available to PHAs and provided them with income information on
wages and unemployment benefits provided through matching agreements with individual
states.

Tn 2004, HUD received statutory authority to negotiate a matching agreement with the
Department of Health and Human Services (HIHS) to conduct computer matching with
National Directory of New Hires (NDNH) data. While the first matching agreement between
HUD and HHS only made the NDNH data available to PHAs, a subsequent agreement was
reached in FY 2007 making the information available to Multifamily Housing’s O/As, CAs
and the IG. [THS later approved disclosure of NDNH information to IPAs (see Section XII,
Security of EIV Data, for restrictions on disclosure of NDNH information to IPAs). In
addition to the NDNH data, the data received from the Social Security Administration (SSA),
formerly available for use 6 :
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by O/As through the Tenant Asscssment Subsystem (TASS), was also made available
through the EIV system.

On December 29, 2009, the Refinement of Income and Rent Determination Requirements in
Public and Assisted Housing Programs: Implementation of the Enterprise Income
Verification System — Amendments; Final Rule was published in the Federal Register,
making use of the entire EIV system mandatory by PHAs and O/As, effective January 31,
2010.

IV. EMPLOYMENT AND INCOME DATA AVAILABLE IN EIV

A. Social Security Administration

1. Social Security (SS) benefits

2. Supplemental Security Income (SSI) benefits

3, Dual Entitlement benefits

4, Medicare premivum information

5. Disability status

B. National Directory of New Hires (NDNH)

1. New hires (W-4)

2. Quarterly wages for federal and non-federal employees

3, Quarterly unemployment compensation benefits

V. SCHEDULE FOR EIV DATA UPDATES

A. Tenant Rental Assistance Certification Subsystem (TRACS) File

Tenant information in EIV is data from the current, active form HUD-50059, Owner’s
Certification of Compliance with HUD's Tenant Eligibility and Rent Procedures, in TRACS.
A file consisting of tenant information from these active cettifications is provided to EIV
each morning and the data is uploaded into the EIV system the following evening. Therefore,
there is a time lag of one day between the tenant data in TRACS being uploaded into the EIV
system.

Household members coded as a live-in aide in TRACS are excluded from the TRACS file
since their income is excluded from annual income. (See Chapter 5, Figure 5-2 and Exhibit 5-
1 of Handbook 4350.3 REV-1, Occupancy Requirements of Subsidized Multifamily Housing
Programs).

B. Social Security Benefits Match

1. A quarterly match is conducted against SSA records for tenants who pass the SSA identity
test to obtain SSA benefits, Medicare premium and disability

-
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status information. (See Section VILB.2.c for information on the SSA Identity Test.)

a. Each quarter the entire tenant population is matched with SSA. Each month during a
quarter, a group of tenants are matched based on their next recettification month.

b. The SSA match process begins at the beginning of each month with all of the data being
loaded into EIV by the second week of the month.

¢. Records that arc new or that have been significantly updated are matched in the next
monthly SSA matching cycle.

d. EIV retains the last eight actions processed by SSA for a tenant.

2. The following chart shows when TRACS tenant data is submitted to SSA by recertification
month and when the data is refreshed in EIV,

Group Recertification Month Month Data Is Refreshed
in EIV
I April, May, June, July January, April, July,
October
It August, September, February, May, August,
October, November November
I December, January, March, June, September,
February, March December

housing authority is using (EIV), specific parameters are followed as per HUD
guidelines. Through this method the employee/authorized user, will log into the
EIV system through their WASS ID; they then can obtain current income
information of the HCV participant, Different information consists of Social
Security/SSI, Wage history through a link with the National Hires Burcau, etc.
Verification forms and reports received will be contained in the applicant/tenant
file. However any information obtained through (EIV) will be maintained in a
separate binder and locked in a locked file cabinet along with other documents
obtained through (EIV). The participant/tenant file will contain written
documentation stating how the information for the calculation was provided by
the (E1V) system.

When third party verification cannot be obtained, the Derby Housing Authority
will accept documentation received from the applicant/participant, Hand-carried
documentation will be accepted if the Derby Housing Authority has been unable
to obtain third party verification in a four week petiod of time. Photocopies of the
documents provided by the family will be maintained in the file.

When neither third party verification nor hand-carried verification can be

obtained, the Derby Housing Authority will accept a notarized statement signed
by the head, spouse or co-head. Such documents will be maintained in the file.

10.2 TYPES OF VERIFICATION
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The chart below outlines the factors that may be verified and gives common
examples of the verification that will be sought. To obtain written third party
verification, the Derby Housing Authority will send a request form to the source
along with a release form signed by the Applicant/participant via first class mail.

Verification Requirements
For Individuals

1tem to Be Verified
General Eligibility Items

3ra party verification

Hand-carried verification

Social Security Number

Letter from Social Security,
electronic

Social Security card

reports
Citizenship N/A Signed certification, voter's
registration card, birth
certificate,
ete,
Eligible immigration status | INS SAVE confirmation # | INS card
Disability Letter from medical Proof of SST or Social
professional, SSI, Security
etc. disability payments

Full time student status (if

Letter from school

For high school students,

>18) any
document evidencing
entrollment

Need for a live-in aide Letter from doctor or other | N/A

professional knowledgeable
of
condition

Child care costs

Letter from care provider

Bills and receipts

Disability assistance
expenses

Letters from suppliers, care
givets, etc,

Bills and records of
payment

Medical expenses

Letters from providers,
prescription record from
pharmacy,

medical professional's letter
stating

assistance or a companion

BRills, receipts, records of
payment, dates of trips,
mileage

log, receipts for fares and
tolls
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animal is
needed

Value of and Income from
Assets

Savings, checking accounts

Letter from institution

Passbook, most current
statements

CDs, bonds, efc.

Letter from institution

Tax return, information
brochure

from institution, the CD, the
bond

Stocks

Letter from broker or
holding company

Stock or most current
statement,

price in newspaper or
through

Internet

Real property

Letter from tax oftice,
assessment, efc.

Property tax statement (for
current value), assessment,
records or income and
expenses,

tax return

Personal property

Assessment, bluebook, etc.

Receipt for purchase, other
evidence of worth

Cash value of life insurance
policies

Letter [rom insurance
company

Current statement

Assets disposed of for less
than fair market value

N/A

Original receipt and receipt
at
disposition, other evidence
of

worth

Income

Earned income

Letter from employer

Multiple pay stubs

Self-employed N/A Tax return from prior year,
books
of accounts
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Regular gifts and
contributions

Letter from source, letter
from

organization receiving gift
(i.e, if

grandmother pays day care
provider,

the day care provider could
so state)

Bank deposits, other similar
evidence

Alimony/child support

Court order, letter from
source, letter
from Human Services

Record of deposits, divoice
decree

Periodic payments (i.e.,
social security, welfare,
pensions, workers

Letter or electronic reports
from the
source

Award letter, letter
announcing
change in amount of future

compensation, payments
unemployment)

Training program Letter from program

participation provider indicating

- whether enrolled or
completed

- whether training is HUD-
funded

- whether State or

local program - whether it is
employment training

- whether it has cleatly
defined goals

and objectives

- whether program has
supportive

services

- whether payments are for
out-of-pocket

expenses incurred in order

10.3 VERIFICATION OF CITIZENSHIP OR ELIGIBLE NONCITIZEN STATUS

The citizenship/eligible noncitizen status of each family member regardless of age

must be determined.

Prior to being admitted, or at the first reexamination, all citizens and nationals
will be required to sign a declaration under penalty of perjury. They will be

DHA Admin Plan

Revised November 2011

53




required to show proof of their status by such means as a birth cerfificate, military
ID, or military DD 214 Form.

Prior to being admitted or at the first reexamination, all eligible non-citizens who
are 62 years of age ot older will be required to sign a declaration under penalty of
perjury. They will also be required to show proof of age.

Prior to being admitted or at the first reexamination, all eligible non-citizens must
sign a declaration of their status and a verification consent form and provide their
original INS documentation. The Derby Housing Authority will make a copy of
the individual's INS documentation and place the copy in the file. The Derby
Housing Authority will also verify their status through the INS SAVE system. If
the INS SAVE system cannot confirm eligibility, the Derby Housing Authority
will mail information to the INS in order that a manual check can be made of INS
records.

Family members who do not claim fo be citizens, nationals, or eligible non-
citizens, or whose status cannot be confirmed, must be listed on a statement of
non-eligible members and the list must be signed by the head of the household.

Noncitizen students on student visas, though in the country legally, are not
eligible to be admitted to the Section 8 Program.,

Any family member who does not choose to declare their status must be listed on
the statement of non-eligible members.

If no family member is determined to be eligible under this section, the family's
eligibility will be denied.

The family's assistance will not be denied, delayed, reduced, or terminated
because of a delay in the process of determining eligible status under this section,
except to the extent that the delay is caused by the family.

If the Derby Housing Authority determines that a family member has knowingly
permitted an ineligible noncitizen (other than any ineligible non-citizens listed on
the lease) to permanently reside in their Section 8 unit, the family’s assistance will
be terminated. Such family will not be eligible to be readmitted to Section 8 for a
period of 24 months from the date of termination.

10.4 VERIFICATION OF SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBERS
Prior to admission, each family member who has a Social Security number and

who is at least six years of age must provide verification of their Social Security
number. New family members at least six years of age must provide this
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2. RENT DETERMINATION

INCOME, EXCLUSIONS FROM INCOME, DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME

To determine ammal income, the Derby Housing Authority counts the income of all family
members, excluding the types and sources of income that are specifically excluded. Once the
annual income is determined, the Derby Housing Authority subiracts out all allowable
deductions (allowances) as the next step in determining the Total Tenant Payment,

INCOME

A. Annual income means all amounts, monetary or not, that:

[. Go to (or on behalf of) the family head or spouse (even if temporatily absent) or to any
other family member, or

2, Are anticipated fo be received fiom a source outside the family during the [2-month
petiod following admission or annual reexamination effective date; and

3. Are not specifically excluded from annual income,

B. Annnal income includes, but is not limited to:

1. The full amount, before any payroll deductions, of wages and salaries, overtime pay,
commissions, fees, tips and bonuses, and other compensation for personal services.

2. The net income from the operation of a business or profession. Expenditures for business
expansion or amortization of capital indebtedness are not used as deductions in determining net
income. An allowance for depreciation of assets used in a business or profession may be
deducted, based on straight-line depreciation, as provided in Internal Revenue Service
regulations. Any withdrawal of cash or assets from the operation of a business or profession is
included in income, except to the extent the withdrawal is reimbursement of cash or assets
invested in the operation by the family. '

3. Interest, dividends, and other net income of any kind from real or personal property.
Expenditures for amortization of capital indebtedness are not used as deductions in determining
net income. An allowance for depreciation of assets used in a business or profession may be
deducted, based on straight-line depreciation, as provided in Internal Revenue Service
regulations, Any withdrawal of cash or assets from an investment is included in income, except
to the extent the withdrawal is reimbursement of cash or assets invested by the family, Where the
family has net family assets in excess of $5,000, annual income includes the greater of the actual
income derived from all net family assets or a percentage of the value of such assets based on the
current passbook savings rate, as determined by HUD.




. The full amount of petiodic amounts received from Social Security, annuities, insurance policies,
retirement funds, pensions, disability or death benefits, and other similar types of periodic
receipts, including a lump-sum amount or prospective monthly amounts for the delayed stait of a
petiodic amount, (However, deferred periodic amounts from supplemental secutity income and
Social Security benefits that are received in a lump sum amount or in prospective monthly
amounts are excluded.)

. Payments in lien of earnings, such as unemployment and disability compensation, worket's
compensation and severance pay. (However, lump sum additions such as insurance payments
from worket's compensation are excluded.)

. Welfare assistance.

a. Ifthe welfare assistance payment includes an amount specifically designated for shelter
and utilities that is subject to adjustment by the welfare assistance agency in accordance
with the actual cost of shelter and utilities, the amount of welfave assistance income to be

inchuded as income consists of!

1. The amount of the allowance or grant exclusive of the amount specifically
designated for shelter or utilities; plus

II. The maximum amount that the welfare assistance agency could in fact allow the
family for shelter and utilities. If the family's welfare assistance is ratably reduced
from the standard of need by applying a percentage, the amount calculated under
this requirement is the amount resulting from one application of the percentage.

b. If the amount of welfate is reduced due to an act of fraud by a family member or because
of any family member’s failure to comply with requirements to participate in an
economic self-sufficiency program or work activity, the amount of rent required to be
paid by the family will not be decreased in such cases, the amount of income atiributable
fo the family will include what the family would have received had they complied with
the welfare requirements and/or had not committed an act of fraud.

¢. If the amount of welfare assistance is reduced as a result of a lifetime time limit, the
reduced amount is the amount that shall be counted.

. Periodic and determinable allowances, such as alimony and child support payments, and regular
contributions or gifls received from organizations ot from persons not residing in the dwelling.

. All regular pay, special pay, and allowances of a membex of the Armed Forces, (Special pay to a
member exposed to hostile fire is excluded.)

EXCLUSIONS FROM INCOME

Anmual income does not include the following:




. Tncome from employment of children (including foster children) under the age of 18 years;

. Payments received for the cate of foster children or foster adults (usually persons with
disabilities, unrelated to the tenant family, who are unable to live alone);

. Lump-sum additions to family assets, such as inheritances, insurance payments (including
payments under health and accident insurance and worket's compensation), capital gains and

setilement for personal or property losses;

. Amounts received by the family specifically for, or in reimbursement of, the cost of medical
expenses for any family membet;

. Income of a live-in aide;

 The full amount of student financial assistance paid divectly to the student or to the educational
institution;

. 'The special pay to a family member serving in the Armed Forces who is exposed to hostile five;
. The amounts received from the following programs:
1. Amounts received under training programs funded by HUD;

2. Amounis received by a person with a disability that are distegarded for a limited time for
purposes of Supplemental Security Income cligibility and benefits because they are set
aside for use under a Plan to Attain Self-Sufficiency (PASS);

3.. Amounts received by a participant in other publicly assisted programs that are
specifically for or in reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses incurred (special
equipment, clothing, fransportation, child care, efc.) and that are made solely to allow
patticipation in a specific prograim;

4. Amounts received under a resident service stipend, A resident service stipend is a modest
amount (not to exceed $200 per month) received by a resident for performing a service
for the Housing Authority or owner, on a part-time basis, that enhances the quality of life
in the development. Such services may include, but are not limited to, five patrol, hall
monitoring, lawn maintenance, resident initiative coordination. No resident may receive
more than one such stipend during the same period of time;

5. Incremental earnings and benefits resulting to any family member from participation in
qualifying State or local employment training programs (including training programs not
affiliated with a local government) and training of a family member as resident
management staff. Amounts excluded by this provision must be received under
employment training programs with cleatly defined goals and objectives and ate
excluded only for the period duting which the family member participates in the
employment training program;




a.

6. Temporary, hon-recurting, or sporadic income (including gifts);

7. Reparation payments paid by a foreign government pursuant fo claims filed under the
laws of that government by persons who were persecuted during the Nazi era;

8. Earnings in excess of $480 for each full-time student 18 years old or older (excluding the
head of household and spouse);

9. Adoption assistance payments in excess of $480 per adopted child;

10. Deferred periodic amounts from Supplemental Security Income and Social Securify
benefits that are received in a lamyp sum amount or in prospective monthly amounts;

{1. Amounts received by the family in the form of refunds or rebates under State or local law
for properly taxes paid on the dwelling unit;

12. Amounts paid by a State agency fo a family with a member who has a developmental
disability and is living at home to offset the cost of services and equipment needed to
keep the developmentally disabled family member at home; or

13. Amounts specifically excluded by any other Federal statute from consideration as income
for purposes of determining eligibility or benefits.

These exclusions include:

The value of the allotment of food stamps

Payments to volunteers under the Domestic Voluateer Services Act of 1973
Payments received under the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act

Income from submarginal land of the U.S. that is held in trust for certain Indian tribes
Payments made under HHS's Low-Income Energy Assistance Program

Payments received under the Job Training Partnership Act

Income from the disposition of funds of the Grand River Band of Ottawa Indians

. The first $2000 per capita received from judgment funds awarded for certain Indian claims

Amount of scholarships awarded under Title TV including Work-Study

Payments received under the Older Americans Act of 1965




k. Payments from Agent Orange Settlement
I. Payments received under the Maine Indian Claims Act
m. The value of child care under the Child Care and Development Block Grant Act of 1990
n, Eared income tax credif refund payments
0. Paymejit_é .fc.n‘ living expenses undelr tflc AmeriCorﬁs Program
DEDUCTIONS FROM ANNUAL INCOME

The following deductions will be made from annual income:

A, $480 for each dependent
B, $400 for any eldexly family or disabled family

C. For any family that is not an eldetly or disabled family but has a member (other than the head or
spouse) who is a person with a disability, disability assistance expenses i excess of 3% of
annual income, This allowance may not exceed the employment income received by family
members who are 18 years of age or older as a result of the assistance to the person with

disabilities.
D, For any eldetly or disabled family:

1. That has no disability assistance expenses, an allowance for medical expenses equal to
the amount by which the medical expenses exceed 3% of annual income,

2. That has disability expenses greater than ot equal to 3% of annual income, an allowance
for disability assistance expenses computed in accordance with paragraph C, plus an
allowance for medical expenses that equal the family’s medical expenses;

3, That has disability assistance expenses that are less than 3% of annual income, an

allowance for combined disability assistance expenses and medical expenses that is equal
to the total of these expenses less 3% of annual income,

E. Child care expenses.

5. GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES: REVIEWS FOR APPLICANTS,
INFORMAL HEARINGS FOR PARTICIPANTS

COMPLAINTS

The Derby Housing Authority will investigate and respond to complaints by participant families,
owners, and the general public. The Derby Housing Authority may require that complaints other




than HQS violations be put in wiiting. Anonymous complaints are investi gated whenever
possible.

INFORMAL REVIEW FOR THE APPLICANT
A, Informal Review for the Applicant

The Derby Housing Authority will give an applicant for participation in the Section 8

Existing Program prompt notice of a decision denying assistance fo the applicant. The

notice will confain a brief statement of the reasons for the Derby Housing Authority decision, The
notice will state that the applicant may request an informal review within 10 business days of the
denial and will describe how to obtain the informal review.

B. When an Informal Review is not Required

The Derby Housing Authority will not provide the applicant an opportunity for an
informal review for any of the following reasons:
1. A determination of the family unit size under the Derby Housing Authority subsidy

standards,

2, A Derby Housing Authority determination not to approve an extension or suspension of a
certificate or voucher tern,

3. A Derby Housing Authority determination not to grant approval to lease a unit under the
program or fo approve a proposed lease,

4. A Derby Housing Authority determination that a unit selected by the applicant is nof in
compliance with HQS.

5. A Derby Housing Authonty determination that the unit is not in accordance with HQS
because of family size or composition,

6. General policy issues or class grievances.
7. Discretionary administrative determinations by the Derby Housing Authority.
C. Informal Review Process

The Derby Housing Authority will give an applicant an opporfunity for an informal review of the
Derby Housing Authority decision denying assistance to the applicant. The procedure is as follows:

1. The review will be conducted by any person or persons designated by the Derby Housing
Authority other than the person who made or approved the decision under review or a
subordinate of this person.




2. 'The applicant will be given an opportunity to present written or oral objections to the Derby
Housing Authority decision,

3. ‘The Derby Housing Authority will notify the applicant of the Derby Housing Authority
decision after the informal review within 14 calendar days. The notification will include a
brief statement of the reasons for the final decision,

D. Considering Circumstances

In deciding whether to terminate assistance because of action or inaction by members of the
family, the Housing Authority may consider all of the circumstances in each case, including the
seriousness of the case, the extent of participation or culpability of individual family members,
and the effects of denial or termination of assistance on other family members who were not
involved in the action or failure.

The Housing Authority may impose, as a condition of continued assistance for other family
members, a tequitement that family members who participated in or were culpable for the action or
failure will not reside in the unit. The Housing Authovity may petmit the other members ofa
patticipant family to continue receiving assistance.

If the Housing Authority seeks to terminate assistance because of iliegal use, or possession for
personal use, of a controlled substance, or pattern of abuse of alcohol, such use or possession or
patiern of abuse must have occurred within one yeat before the date that the Housing Authority
provides notice to the family of the Housing Authority determination to deny or texminate assistance.
In determining whether fo terminate assistance for these reasons the Derby Housing Aufhority will
consider evidence of whether the houschold member:

1. Has successfully completed a supervised drug or alcohol rehabilitation program (as applicable)
and is no longer engaging in the illegal use of'a controlled substance or abuse of alcohol;

2. Has otherwise been rehabilitated successfully and is no longer engaging in the illegal use ofa
controlled substance or abuse of alcohol; or

3. Is participating in a supervised drug or alcohol rehabilitation program and is no longer engaging
in the illegal use of a controlled substance or abuse of alcohol.

E. Informal Review Procedures for Denial of Assistance on the Basis of Tneligible Immigration
Status

The applicant family may request that the Derby Housing Authority provide for an informal review
after the family has notification of the INS decision on appeal, ot in lieu of request of appeal to the
INS, This request must be made by the applicant family within 30 days of receipt of the Notice of
Denial or Terminaiion of Assistance, or within 30 days of receipt of the TNS appeal decision.

For applicant families, the Informal Review Process above will be utilized with the exception that
the applicant family will have up to 30 days of receipt of the Nofice of




Denidal or Termination of Assistance, or of the INS appeal decision to request the review.

INFORMAL HEARINGS FOR PARTICIPANTS

A. When a Hearing is Required

1. The Derby Housing Authority will give a participant family an opportunity for an
informal hearing to consider whether the following Derby Housing Authority decisions
relating to the individual civcumstances of a participant family are in accordance with the
faw, HUD regulations, and Derby Housing Authority policies:

a,

d.

A determination of the family’s annual or adjusted income, and the use of such
income to compute the housing assistance payment.

A determination of the a}ﬁpropriatc utility allowance (if any) for tenant-paid utilities
from the Derby Housing Authority utility allowance schedule.

A determination of the family unit size under the Derby Housing Authority subsidy
standatds,

A defermination that a HCV Program family is residing in a unit with a lavger nymber
of bedrooms than appropriate for the family unit size under the Derby Housing
Authotity subsidy standards, or the Detby Housing Authority determination to deny
the family’s request for an exception from the standards.

A determination to terminate assistance for a participant family because of the
family’s action or failure {o act.

A determination to {etininate assistance because the participant family has been
absent from the assisted unit for longer than the maxinyum period permitted under the
Derby Housing Authority policy and HUD rules.

2. Tn cases described in paragraphs 16.3(A)1){d), (¢), and (f), of this Section the Deiby
Housing Authority will give the opportunity for an informal hearing before the Derby
Housing Authority terminates housing assistance payments for the family under an
outstanding HAP contract.

. When a Heaing is not Required

The Detby Housing Authority witl not provide a participant family an opportunity for an
infotmal hearing for any of the following reasons:

1. Discretionary administrative determinations by the Derby Housing Authority.

General policy issues or class grievances.




. Establishment of the Derby Housing Authority schedule of utility allowances for families in the
program,

. A Derby Housing Authority determination not to approve an extension or suspension of a
certificate or voucher terim,

. A Derby Housing Authority determination not to approve a unit or lease,

. A Derby Housing Authority determination that an assisted wunit is not in compliance with HQS.
(However, the Derby Housing Authority will provide the oppottunity for an informal hearing for
a decision fo terminate assistance for a breach of the HQS caused by the family.)

. A Derby Housing Authority determination that the unit is not in accordance with HQS because
of the family size.

. A determination by the Derby Housing Authority to exercise ot hot exereise any tight or remedy
against the owner under a HAP contract.

. Notice to the Family

1, Inthe cases described in paragraphs 16.3(A)(1)(a), (b), and (c), of this Section, the Derby
Housing Authority will notify the family that the family may ask for an explanation of the
basis of the Derby Housing Authority’s determination, and that if the family does not agree
with the determination, the family may request an informal hearing on the decision.

2. In the cases described in paragraphs 16.3(A)(1)(d), (e), and (£), of (his Section, the Derby
Housing Authority will give the family prompt wriiten notice that the family may request a
hearing within 10 business days of the notification. The notice will:

a. Contain a brief statement of the reasons for the decision; and

b, State that if the family does not agree with the decision, the family may request an
informal hearing on the decision within 10 business days of the notification.

. Hearing Procedures

The Derby Housing Authority and participants will adhere to the following procedures:

. Discovery

a. The family will be given the opportunity to examine before the hearing any Derby
Housing Authority documents that ave directly relevant to the hearing, The family will be
allowed o copy any such document at the family’s expense. If the Derby Housing
Authotlty does not make the document(s) available for examination on request of the
family, the Derby Housing Authority may not rely on the document at the hearing,




b, The Derby Housing Authority will be given the opporiunity to examine, at the Derby
Housing Authority’s offices before the hearing, any family documents that ate directly
relevant to the hearing, The Derby Housing Authority will be allowed to copy any such
document at the Derby Housing Authotity’s expense. If the family does not make the
documenti(s) available for examination on request of the Derby Housing Authority, the
family may not rely on the document at the hearing,

Note; The term decument includes records and regulations.

2. Representation of the Family
At its own expense, a lawyer or other representative may represent the family.

3. Hearing Officer

a. ‘The hearing will be conducted by any person or persons designated by the Derby Housing
Authority, other than a person who made or approved the decision under review ora
subordinate of this person.

b, The person who conducts the hearing will regulate the conduct of the hearing in accordance
with the Derby Housing Authority hearing procedures.

4. Evidence

The Derby Housing Authority and the family must have the oppbrtunily to present evidence and may
question any witnesses. Evidence may be considered without regard to admissibility under the rules
of evidence applicable to judicial proceedings.

5. Issuance of Decision

The person who conducts the hearing must jssue a written decision within 14 calendar days from the
date of the hearing, stating briefly the reasons for the decision, Factual determinations relating to the
individual circumstances of the family shall be based on a preponderance of the evidence presented
at the hearing,

6. Effect of the Decision
The Derby Housing Authority is not bound by a hearing decision:
a. Concerning a matter for which the Derby Housing Authority is not required to provide an
opportunity for an informal hearing under this Section, or that otherwise exceeds the

authority of the person conducting the hearing under the Derby Housing Authority hearing
procedures.

b. Contrary to HUD regulations or requirements, or otherwise contrary to Federal, State, or
local law.




¢, Ifthe Derby Housing Authority determines that it is not bound by a hearing decision, the
Derby Housing Authority will notify the family within 14 calendar days of the determination,
and of the reasons for the determination,

B. Considering Circumstances

In deciding whether {o terminate assistance because of action or inaction by members of the family,
the Housing Authority may consider all of the circumstances in each case, including the seriousness
of the case, the extent of participation or culpability of individual family members, and the effects of
denial or termination of assistance on other family members who were not invelved in the action or

failure,

The Housing Authority may impose, as a condition of continued assistance for other family
members, a requitement that family members who patticipated in or were culpable for the action or
failure will not reside in the wnit. The Housing Authority may permit the other members of a
participant family to continue receiving assistance.

If the Housing Authority secks to terminate assistance because of illegal use, or possession for
personal use, of a controlled substance, or paitetn of abuse of alcohol, such use or possession or
paitern of abuse must have oceurred within one year before the date that the Housing Authority
provides notice to the family of the Housing Authority determination to deny or terminate assistance.
In determining whether to terminate assistance for these reasons the Derby Housing Authority will
consider evidence of whether the houschold membex: .

1. Has successfully completed a supervised diug or alcohol rehabilitation program (as applicable)
and is no longer engaging in the illegal use of a controlled substance or abuse of alcohol;

2. Has otherwise been rehabilitated successfully and is no longer engaging in the illegal use of a
conirolled substance or abuse of alcobol; or

3, Is participating in a supervised drug or alcohol rehabilitation program and is no longer engaging
in the illegal use of a controlled substance or abuse of alcohol,

Informal Hearing Procedures for Denial of Assistance on the Basis of Ineligible Immigtation
Status

=

The participant family may request that the Detby Housing Authority provide for an informal
hearing after the family has notification of the INS decision on appeal, ot in lieu of request of appeal
to the INS. This tequest must be made by the participant family within 30 days of receipt of the
Notice of Denial or Termination of Assistance, or within 30 days of receipt of the INS appeal
decision.

For the patticipant familics, the Informal Hearing Pracess above will be utilized with the exception
that the participant family will have up to 30 days of receipt of the Notice of Denial or Termination
of Assistance, or of the INS appeal decision.




.

13. VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN ACT (VAWA)

The Derby Housing Authority has implemented as prescribed by the United States Department of
Housing and Urban Development recognizes the Violence Against Women and Department of Justice
Reauthotization Act of 2005 (Pub, L. 109-162) (VAWA). More generally to set forth the Housing
Authority’s policies and procedures regarding Domestic Violence, Dating Violence and stalking, as

hereinafter defined.

This policy shall be applicable to the administration by the HA of all federally subsidized public housing
and Housing Choice Voucher/Section 8 rental assistance under the United States Housing Act of 1937
(42 U.S.C. 1437 et seq). Notwithstanding its title, this policy is gender-neutral, and its protections are
available to males who are victims of domestic violence, dating violence or stalking as well as female

victims of such violence,

“The Derby Housing Authority during a Housing Choice Voucher/Section 8 briefing provides each new
participant with a packet containing information regarding their rights under the VAWA act along with
information on oufreach agencies that will help support any immediate resources Jor protection and
emergency housing in conjunctionwith the Derby Housing Authority. This information is also
reiterated during a participant’s recertification and is provided in both English and Spanish; please see

Attachment.”
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
This policy has the following principal goals and objectives:
a. Maintaining compliance with all applicable legal requirements imposed by VAWA;

b. Ensuting the physical safety of victims of actual or thieatened domestic violence, dating
violence, or stalking who are assisted by the I1A;

¢. Providing and maintaining housing oppottunities for victims of domestic violence, dating
violence, or stalking;

d. Creating and maintaining collaborative arrangements between the HA, law enforcement
authorities, victim service providess, and others to promote the safety and well-being of victims
of actual and threatened domestic violence, dating violence and stalking, who arc assisted by the

HA; and

¢. Taking appropriate action in response fo an incident or incidents of domestic violence, dating
violence, or stalking, affecting individuals assisted by the HA.

OTHER HA POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

This Policy shall be referenced in and aitached to the HA’s Five-year Public Housing Agency
Plan and shall be incorporated in and made a part of the HA’s Admissions Standards and




Continued Occupancy Policy. The HA’s annual public housing agency plan shall also confain
information concerning the HA’s activities, services or programs relating to domestic violence,
dating violence, and stalking.

To the extent any provisions of this policy shall vary or contradict any previously adopted policy
or procedure of the HA, the provisions of this Policy shall prevail,

DEFINITIONS

As used in this Policy:

A. Domestic Violence — The term “domestic violence” includes felony or misdemeanor crimes of
violence committed by a current ot former spouse of the victim, by a person with whom the
 Yictim shares a child in common, by a person who is cohabiting with or has cohabited with the
victim as a spouse, by a person similarly situated o a spouse of the victim vnder the domestic oy
family violence laws of the jurisdiction receiving grant monics, ot by any other person against an
adult or youth victim who is protected form that person’s acts under the domestic or family
violence laws of the jurisdiction,

B. Daiing Violence — means violence committed by a person —who is ot has been in a social
relationship of a romantic or intimate natore with the victimy and where the existence of such a
relationship shall be detexmined based on a consideration of the following factors:

(i) The length of the relationship
(i)  The type of relationship
(iii)  The frequency of interaction between the persons involved in the relationship.

C. Stalking — means (A) (i) to follow, pursue, or repeatedly commit acts with the intent to kill,
imure, hatass, ot intimidate another person; and (i) to place under surveillance with the infent to
kitl, injure, harass or intimidate another person; and (B) in the course of| or as a result of, such
following, pursuit, surveillance or repeatedly committed acts, to place a person in reasonable fear
of the death of, or serious bodily injury to, or to cause substantial emotional harm to ~ (i) that
person; (i) a member of the immediate family of that person; or (iif) the spouse or infimate
pattner of that person;

D. Immediate Family Member — means, with respect fo that person — (A) a spouse, parent, brother,
sister, or child of that person, or an individual to whom that person stands in loco parentis; (B) or
any other person living in the houschold of that person and related to that person by blood or
marriage.

E. Perpetrafor — means person who commits ah act of domestic violence, dating violence or
stalking against a victim,

ADMISSION AND SCREENING

Non-Denial of Assistance. The A will not deny admission to the Section 8 rental assistance
program to aty person because that person is or has been a victim of domestic violence, dating
violence, or stalking, provided that such person is otherwise qualified for such admission,




T. EIfMIf\TATION OF TENANCY OR ASSISTANCE

A. VAWA Protections. Under VAWA, persons assisted under the Section 8 rental assistance
program have the following specific protections, which will be observed by the ITA:

1,

An incident or incidents of actual or threatened domestic violence, dating violence, or
stalking will not be considered to be a “setious or repeated” violation of the lease by the
victim ot threatened victim of that violence and will not be good cause for terminating
the tenancy ot occupancy rights of or assistance to the victim of that violence.

In addition to the foregoing, tenancy or assistance will not be terminated by the HA as a
vesult of crintinal activity, if that cximinal activity is directly related to domestic violence,
dating violence or stalking engaged in by a member of the assisted household, a guest ot
another person under the tenant’s control, and the tenant or an immediate family member
is the viotim or threatened victim of this criminal activity, However, the protection
against termination of tenancy or assistance desciibed in this paragraph is subject to the
following limitations:

a. Nothing contained in this paragraph shall limit any otherwise available authority

of the HA or a Seciion 8 owner or manager to terminate tenancy, evict, or fo
terminate assistance, as the case may be, for any violation of a lease o1 program
requirement not premised on the act or acts of domestic violence, dating
violence, or stalking in question against the tenant or a member of the tenant’s
household. However, in faking any such action, neither the HA nor a Section 8
manager o owner may apply a more demanding standaid to the vietim of
domestic violence, dating violence or stalking than that applied to other tenants.

b. Nothing contained in this paragraph shall be construed to limit the authority of

the HA or a Section 8§ owner or managet to evict or terminate fiom assistance
any tenant or lawful applicant if the owner, manager or the HA, as the case may
be, can demonstrate an actual and imminent threat to other tenants or to those
employed at or providing service to the property, if the tenant is not evicted or
terminated from assistance.

B. Removal of Perpetrator. Further, notwithstanding anything in paragraph 12.6 A2, Or Federal,
State or local law to the contrary, the HA or a Section § owner or manager, as the case may be,
may bifurcate a lease, or remove a household member fiom a lease, without regard to whether
the household member is a signatory to a lease, in order to eviet, remove, ferminate occupancy
rights, or tetminate assistance to any individual who is a tenant or lawful eccupant and who
engages in acts of physical violence against family members or others. Such action against the
perpetrator of such physical violence may be taken without evicting; removing, texminating
assistance to, or otherwise penalizing the victim of such violence who is also the tenant or a
lawful occupant, Such eviction, removal, termination of occupancy rights, or termination of
assistance shall be effected in accordance with the procedures prescribed by law applicable to
terminations of tenancy and evictions by the HA, Leases used for dwelling units occupied by




familics assisted with Section 8 rental assistance administered by the HA, shall contain
provisions setting forth the substance of this paragraph,

VERIFICATION OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, DATING VIOLENCE OR STALKING

A. Regquirement for Verification. The law allows, but does not require, to verify that an incident or
incidents of actual or threatened domestic violence, dating violence, or stalking claimed by a
tenant or other lawful occupant is bona fide and meets the requirements of the applicable
definitions st forth in this policy. Subject only to waiver as provided in paragraph 127.C., the
HA shall require verification in all cases where an individual claims protection against an action
involving such individual proposed to be taken by the HA, Section 8 owners or managers
receiving rental assistance administexed by the HA may clect to require verification, or not to
require it as permitted under applicable law.

Verification of a claimed incident or incidents of actual or threatened domestic violence, dating
violence or stalking may be accomplished in one of the following three ways:

1. HUD-approved forn — by providing to the HA or the requesting Section 8 owner or managet
a written certification, on a form approved by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD), that the individual is a victim of domestic violence, dating violence or
stalking that the incident or incidents in question are bona fide incidents of actual or
threatened abuse meeting the requirements of the applicable definition(s) set forth in this
policy, The incident or incidents in question must be described in reasonable detail as
required in the HUD-approved form, and the completed cerfification must include the name
of the perpetrator,

2. Other documentation — by providing to the HA or to the requesting Section 8 owner or
manager documentation signed by an employee, agent, or volunteer of a victim service
provider, an attotney, ot a medical professional, from whom the victim has sought assistance
in addressing the domestic violence, dating violence or stalking, or the effects of the abuse,
described in such documentation, The professional providing the documentation must sign
and attest under penalty of pegjury (28 U.S.C. 1746) to the professional’s belief that the
incident or incidents in question are bona fide incidents of abuse meeting the requirements of
the applicable definition(s) set forth in this policy. The victim of the incident or incidents of
domestic violence, dating violence or stalking described in the documentation must also sign
and attest to the documentation under penalty of perjury.

3. Police or court record — by providing fo the IIA or to the requesting Section 8 owner or
manager a Federal, State, tribal, territorial, or local police or court record describing the
incident or incidents in ¢uestion.

B. Time allowed fo provide verification/failure to provide. An individual who claims protection
against adverse action based on an incident or incidents of actual or threatened domestic
violence, dating violence or stalking, and who is requested by the HA to provide verification,
mnust provide such verification within 14 business days (i.e, 14 calendar days, excluding
Saturdays, Sundays, and federally-recognized holidays) after receipt of the request for




verification. Failure to provide verification, in proper form within such time will result in loss of
protection under VAWA and this policy against a proposed adverse action.

C. Waiver of verification requirement, The Director of the HA may, with respect to any specific
case, waive the above-stated requirements for verification and provide the benefits of this policy
based on the vietim’s statement or other corroborating evidence, Such waiver may be granted in
the sole discretion of the Director. Any such waiver must be in writing, Waiver in patticular
instance ot instances shall not operate as precedent for, o create any right to, waiver in any other
case or cases, regardless of similarity in circumstances.

CONFIDENTIALITY

A. Right of confidentiality. All informafion (including the fact that an individual is a victim of
demestic violence dating violence or stalking) provided to the HA orfo a Section 8 owner or
manager in connection with a verification required under section 12.7 of this policy ot provided
in lieu of such verification where a waiver of verification is granted, shall be retained by the
seceiving patty in confidence and shall neither be entered in any shared database nor provided fo
any related entity, except where disclosure is:

1. requested or consented to by the individual in writing, or

2. required for use in connection with termination of Section 8 assistance, as permitted in
VAWA, or

3, otherwise required by applicable law.

B. Notification of rights. All tenants of public housing and tenants participating in the Section 8
rental assistance program administered by the HA shail be notified in writing concerning their
right fo confidentiality and the limits on such rights to confidentiality.

TRANSFER TO A NEW RESIDENCE

Poriability. A Section 8-assisted tenant will not be denied pottability to a unit located in another
jurisdiction (notwithstanding the term of the tenant’s existing lease has not expired, or the family
has not oceupied the unit for 12 months) so long as the tenant has complied with all other
requitements of the Section 8 program and has moved from the unit in order to protect a health or
safety of an individual member of the household who is or has been the victim of domestic violence,
dating violence or stalking and who reasonably believes that the tenant or other household member
will be imminently threatened by harm from further violence if the individual remains in the present
dwelling units.

RELATIONSHIP WITH SERVICE PROVIDERS

Tt is the policy of the HA to cooperate with organizations and entities, both private and
governmental, that provide shelter and/for services to victims of domestic violence. If the HA
staff become aware that an individual assisted by the HA is a victim of domestic violence, dating




violence or stalking, the HA will refer the victim to such providers of shelter or services as
appropriate. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Policy dopes nof create any legal obligation
requiring the HA either to maintaina relationship with any particular provider of shelter or
services to victims or domestic violence or to make a referral in any particular case.

NOTIFICATION

The HA shall provide wriiten notification to applicants, tenants, and Section 8 owners and
managers, concerning the rights and obligations created under VAWA relating to confidentiality,
denial of assistance and, termination of tenancy or assistance,

RELATIONSHIP WITH OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS
Neither VAWA nor this Policy implementing it shall preempt or supersede any provision of

Federal, State o local law that provides greater protection than that provided nnder VAWA for
vietims of domestic violence, dating violence or stalking.
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i looatad at 436 East Maln Siroot, Ansonfa, GT, Tho walk-lti orisis canter Is opon

o Monday - Friday from B:30am lo 5:00pm, :

Domaesile Violence

Education
Tho Umbralle 0.0, Family Violence Vietim Advocate Program
program offess g i
sducalionalclasses  § 00000 0 —— T T T™T
for wemon wito afe The Unbrella's Famiiy Viotenae Vietim Advoaate Program was speclflcally

Tavolved wilh DCF or £ dslynod Lo provide advooacy for viatims of domestle violonco both in the cotirt
have been atestod dus | system and I the community, The Umbrelia's Family Violenco Vielim Advacata

to domestic viotance. mools with vigtima after atresls have hoon made, ensuring that tholr conaorns,
Giigk hare to vlaw andfot noeds, and fears are balng appropriately addressad. Vietlms are glven
pent our informationat Iformation, resources, and help In planning tholr safaly,
broclwre.

Tle Famlly Viotence Vietlm Advaoate is also ahle (o asalat Individuals In seeurlig
protactive ordors aftor an atrost has beon made. I addliion, Tho Umbrella staff
oah assist Individuals In obtalnig temprorary restralning orders withoul an
arrest, andlor advacato for clients In a varlely of areas of the legal systom.

My Sister's Place 8
ivly Sister's-Adlio
The tittmale Theift

Shopping Experiencel

Vietim: and Family Comnscling Services

The Unthrella prograiin Is — —_—
Tarded I pust by the O
{;ﬁi,:,f,h:: jft,'n,h,f,s' f;m;ﬁ;,‘:. The Umbrella offers individual, famlly, and group counsoling for victims of
Court Operutlons Phlstor, domostle viotonoe and thelr children, Paronting workshops are also avaliable for
Sttty of Comeetlont adults and children. :
Jriltelal Bragreh, Pletlis of
Crlme Act Vicin
Agsistasiee Graul Progoiih

Beyond Shelter Program

Funded by a parinership grant bolwoen The Umbrella, TEAM, Ine. and A.C.T. {Arca Congragalions
Togethor), the Boyond Shaller program providas coordinatod sorvicas (o newly housad famliiles and thelr
fandlords in order to pravent a ¢ycie of homelessnoss, Tho program focusss on preventing the recitrrence
of homelessnoss through early intervention, skilf hullding, and follow-up services that fostor housing
stablilly and teach famiifes the skills necessary to retain houshig.

Antang otlier things, the Beyond Shellor program oohnosls famiHes with a Housing Stability Coordinator
viho holps to Jdontify and resolve polential probloms; pravides Information about landdlordftenant righte
and regponslbilities; assiste tho family vty foad, olothing, tranapartation, monay managomant, and

paronting 1ssucs; and asslsts with seouring hovechold {tems,

ot mors Information ahout the Boyond §heltar program, contact The Unbrella at (203) 7362601,

Community Education & Outueacﬂ




The Umbrella has aiways boon at the forofront of educating the pubfic about the conplex Issnes of
domostiic viclonce and ite effects on Individuals, famiiles, ¢hlidron, and nitimately, the communlly. The
Umhrolla has developad a varlaly of prosontations and professional workshope whloh adklyess theso
topies and can bo oustomized for any group. Spoclal programes such as TAPP {Teonago Abuse Prevenlion
Program) have alse byen oreatod to spoclifcally addross local middlo and high school audlences, Sahools,
businoases and groups of wll {ypes may contact our Cormun|ly Educator at {203) 736-2601, oxt, 357, or at
rinoore@hhioalthorg, {0 Teguost a prosoniation from The Umbralia at any thne,

Violuntesr & Tiaining Oppontunities

As parl of our sommunity sduocation and oulreach afforts, The Umbrella has developed varlous {ralning
programs for pollce oftlaars, care providars, universitles, and parsons Interostot M hecoming Umbrolia
voluntoors andfor Intorns, If you aro Intorested ta altending or hosting a tralning, or becoming an Umbrolla
voluntaer or intern, please contact us at {203) 736-2001,

For more Informatlon about The Umbralls, our programs and servigoes, or about demesite vielance, contact
The Umbrofla at (203) 736-2601 todayl

Memher:

Coapsetteol Corlihon Agutnit Doaane Vicdesie

wuv.elowdvorg iy teadv. org urliedvar.or
You are the
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Mitos Y Realidades
Sohro La Violonela

La Umbrella

Liiteruudds fu hutaila ei contea de i violencly domdsticn an

nnesiras eominldades., Domosﬁoa _
: Alhorgue De
Linen de crisis Emergencia Y
Ins 24 horas Servlolos De Crisla
- Sorviclos Do
(203) 736-9944 Daifendor!a En Los
Tribunales

_El matirate {slco y emoolonal ¢on [as cauters principales
de sufilmlonto de las inujeres, En los Gillmes 20 aiios, of
programa do la Umbrella de Birmingham Group Health
Servieos go ha enoargado do hacerle fronte a osla pelea
“ ot ¢ohitra do ssta epldomia. La Umbrglla ha lrabajado
Inaansablomento para ayudar a que mijeros y nfflos”
afastados por Ia violoncla doméstica se convlerfan en

: sobreviviontes,

Consojarla Para
VieUimds Y Famlilas

Educacion DirlgldaA
*“La Communidad

Cantro Do Mediaclon
Famliiar

Los getviclos de violencia domdatioa do la Umbrella glran
on forno a fos sigutentes teimas: respeto por las vicimas
yaus h(l}os. aalidad do los sorvielos insados on [as
nooesldados ndividuales y do Ia familla, y compromiso

coniliuo con la segurldad y confidenclalidad.

Gapdoltaciones ¥
Oportunidades Para
Voluntaries Y
Practicantes

Donaciongs

Sunlous Dol Bubielin

L.a Umbralla ofrone una amplia gama do sorvicios do crlsls para vietimas do In
violancia doméstioa y sus hijos.” La Umbrella guaiita aon una lihea de arlsfs las 24
foras del dia, grapos de apoye, alberguo temporal y defansorl, Los trabajadores
do Ia Umbrafia estdn aapacliados para motlvar ¥ apoyar a las porsonas
sabrovivienlas de la violenola domdstion a reconstrulr sus vidas. Todas los
sorviolos son gratis y es1an disponlblos para Individuos del condado do Fairdlold
y do New Haven cqua hayan skio afectades por {a violongla doméstloa.

AlbwigreDeTnogmeinySutsheCibiy

[.a Umbrolia ofrace albergue temporal y do emergencla para aguelias mujeresy
niflos que estén huyende dol abuso flaleo y amoolonal. Estas personasflamlilas
puadon permancoer en of alborgue hasia 80 dlas y durante esto tlompo tesihan
sarvlolos do apoyo ¢omo lo son Ia atenaldn médles, defonsoria on fos {ribunales,
ayuda finanolera y referidos al dopartamento de vivienda. Betos servlolos son
complotamente confidonciales. Tamblén se ofrecen servicios como tuloay
consoforia a los nlflos guo ostén on of alborgue.

Adomds do atbergue temporal, [a Umbrella tarnhién {tone una linea de orlsls {as




24 horas al dfa los 7 dias a la semana, (203) 730-5944, Adlolonalmonte, fa
Umbrella ffons un centro de orlsle looalizado en 438 East Maln Stroot, Ansonla,
OT. Bste coniro de orisls esta ablerio de lunos a vierhes de 8:30am o H00pN.

RiogpamaTieDofénsoMartas s i Woknsia

£l programa do la Umbrolla do defonsorfa para las famillas visilinas de la violencla fuo dissitades con ol
propésiio do abogar por fas victimas de la violenala doméstloa fanto en los fylbunales como ox la
contidad, L.a dofensora de familia ¢o (a Umbrolla se rediie con las viollnas deapuds do que go haya
lveshio un arrosto, ¥ 50 asegura de ¢uo sus preocupaclones, necesidades y miodos soan mangjados
apropladanonte, A las vielimas se les ofrece Informaoidn acerca do 108 reoursos dque oxleten on la
contunldad y so les ayuda oon un plan de seguridad,

La defonsora e las vietlmas tamblén eatd disponlble para aststlr ¢on al proceso de las Srilenes e
profecolén, Adlolonalinente, el personal de la Umbrella puade aslslir a tas porsonas con la ohtenolén do
Iag rdenes do restriosldn otiando no ha habldo un arreste, yle pueden nformar a los clientes do las
divarsas droas relaclonadas con ¢l slstoma lagal.

Souoliie oot Rmadias Wsmss ¥ Shsamn

La Umbrella ofroco consejetfa individual, famillary glaj\'grupo a las viellinas da la violencla doméslicay a
sus hijos, -

Hl:ag}w'nm"Wilmflo;nmsj[IcJ!A'll!m;th.&"‘

* [Eisto programa esta flanclatlo por una subvonelén otergada a la colaboraclén conjuiMa del programa dela
Umbhralla, TEAM, fug ¥ ACT {Aron Congregallons Together). Bl programa “Vida tospuds dof Alhergue"
ofroca sewlolos coordinades a las famillas quo so mudan a un nuovo lugar y a sus propietarios con ol
objslivo de evilar of clclo de las parsonas dque se quedan sln vivionda, Este programa so conlra en la
yrevenelon do la pérdida de vivianda por medio do una Intorvencin temprana, do un deaarrolo de
destrezas ¥ de un plan de seguimianto que fomente ta preservacion del hogat y la adqulsiclén do
. habliidades para sonservar sus viviendas.

Eniro olras cosas, osfe programa de "Vida Daspnds dol Albergue” oonsola a las famlilas con
soordinadores de Ia vivienda que ayudan a idenllilear y a resolver log problemas potonslales; so provoo
Informaclon averca de los derechon y raaponsabilldadas do los arrendatarios; o asisle a las famlilas con
gomlda, ropa, (ransporte, manejo del dinoro, temas cio patornidad y tamblén so ofrecsn arllculos y mushlos

para la caea,

Para s Informaocldn acaroa de aste programa, contacts a 18 Umbralla al toléfono (203)736:2601 ext 381,

Wituennde ¥Ayadmdndln Commmidad

" La Umbrolia ha ostado slempre a Ia vahguardia <o ta eduoacién al piiblico acoron de los asunlos

La Unibrella ha dosarrollado una serlo do talteres ylo presontaclones en los ounles s¢ manefan i6pldos gue
puaden ser adaptados a diversos grupos, Programas especlalos como TAPP (Tesnage Abuso Preventlon
Program « Programna de Prevenclén del Abuso en Adolescantys) hu sido oreado especiiloamante pare

relaclonados con Ia violonola domnéstioa y sus efoctos en las personas, nifios, famillas y an la somunldad. |-




audienslag ¢omo colagios do nlvel superlor. Escuslas, ompresas, grupoes de {ode tlpo pueden sontactar &l
eduoador te la comunicad da ta Umbrolla para ostas prasentaclones aj (203) 726.2801 oxt 381,

CapnaitasimsS QpontpmittadasTara Vallathss

Gomo parte de nuoesfro programa de aduoar y llegar a'la comunidad, la Umbrella ha desarrollade diferenfos
programas do capacitacion para offalales de fa pollefa, agencias de salud, universidadesy porsonas
{interesadas en ser voluntarios yfo practloantes, 81 ud esta ntaresado on atander o en pairoocinar una
capacl!ao[én. o sl quiare ser uno de los voluntarios o practicantes, por favor, contéctenos al teléfoho

{208)736-20801, ox1 381,

Para nds Inforimacldén acorsa de fa Umbralla, nuesires programas y servicios, o sl desea Informuclon
sobre In violonsia domdstiva, contéotenos hoy aia Umbrella af (203) 736-2501, oxt 381,

Pragraina aflllado a;

Connpaticat Caslit'en Agalasd Dasusibe Yooltdte

warineloadv.ory wwwicadwore v vallepunifodivaverg

Ud es lapersona nlimero | !

1

que vistla nuestia paginal

Sl ud experintenta alguna diffeutiad [entea a flene pregunias sobre csta pAgina de Infernet, por favor confrelon; yey oa@hghonlﬂ;.m'ﬁ.
Uhims modifeacténr 11710109

For quesifons or cencems regardfng this wabsile, contact the webhmaster:
rerea@bghealth.org, . .




Early Detection
8 Raporting

Timely Intervention

Prevention

Anitiative ofthe Ramily Vielanes TaskFoles.
J i Home 2 [EL e AblEe) FlEMerdssuas} FFRad Aled ™ {51 =Rosotreos 2] 131 Calondar 24|

The C.H.E.R.l.S.H. Program

- FOlRE vt | The GHERISH program is an Innovalive 1 CHERISIL.,
e aiee ! g Enew sheltering program deslgned to
) " # expand the aotivilles of the Elder C aring

. Response Team, and Is made possible

. through funding from the Hewilt .
X Foundation, . H ome for

%, Providing a safo place for abused .
L sentors to sfay Is the central goal of the , E lder [y
§CHERISH program, By parnering with

s assisted living comminities, reifreimant R ecelving
homas, and skifed nursing faciiitles, ]
CHERISH Is-abls to provide a safe envirentnant, as well as 1 ITusi o At

ensure that clfents recelve nourfshing meals, medicailon
management , and assislancs with activifies of dally living I

requilrad. 1s afety and

in addition, CHERISH offers counseling servicas, and ] ;
facilllatas access to supper! services, medical asslstance, q ealmg
housing, financlal resources, and support groups. In cases
where an arrest has taken place, GCHERISH advocates with
the court system o ensure that ihe family Is provided with a
comprehensive system of care, When appropriate, support
Is also provided fo the caregiver or offending family member Click here to view an
so {hal the farlly can heal and learn healthy coping, important 10-secomd
communioation, and life skilis. Elder Abusae PSAl

DU R R TP TR O FRT W FAY

Participating Agencies... Contact Us...
" In addltion.to the Elder Response Team Member 24-Hour Confidantial Hotline:
Agencles, the following are parlicipating CHERISH 203-736-9944
Program agencles:
Phote:
Benchmark Assisted Living 203-736-2601
v, Banchimarkeualily.com

E-mall:




South Central CT Agenhcy On Aglhg Jramlac@bghealih.org
yavw. agencyonadining-see.org

AW, 00 -
: . Malling Address:
Waestern CT Agancy On Aging : The CHERISH Program
W, weaae.ord ¢lo The Umbrella
P.O. Box 658
Brlghton Gardans of Woodbrldge 435 East Main Strest
hitp://fwww.suniiseseniorliving.com Ansohia, CT 08401

Homs Care Services by EAG Chores and More
hitp:www. aacchorasandimore,com

Connscticut in-Home Care Assistance
weaw, clthomecare,com

+back fo top-
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This webslio was created by Oul-Source Communications and
funded by a grant from the Katharine Matlhies Foundation,
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PHA Certifications of Compliance U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

with PHA Plans and Related OMB No. 25770226
Regulations Expires 08/30/2011

PHA Cerfifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations:
Board Resolution to Accompany the PHA 5- Year and Annual PHA Plan

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairman or other
authorized PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioners, I approve the submission of the_ 5-Year andfor___ Annual PHA
Plan for the PHA fiscal year beginning, hereinafler referved to as” the Plan”, of which this document is a part and

make the following certifications and agreements with the Depariment of Housing and Urban Development (HUDY) in connection with
the submission of the Plan and implementation thereof:

1.

2,

10.

11

12,

The Plan is consistent with the applicable comprehensive housing affordability strategy {or any plan incorporating such
strategy) for the jurisdiction in which the PHA is located.
The Plan contains a certification by the appropriate State or ocal officials that the Plan is consistent with the applicable
Conselidated Plan, which includes a certification that requires the preparation of an Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing
Choice, for the PHA's jurisdiction and a description of the manner in which the PHA Plan is consistent with the applicable
Consolidated Plan,
The PHA certifies that there has been no change, significant or otherwise, to the Capital Fund Program {and Capitat Fund
Program/Replacement Housing Factor) Annual Statement(s), since submission of its last approved Annual Plan. The Capital
Fund Program Annual Statement/Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report must be submiited annually even if
there is no change.
The PHA has established a Resident Advisory Board or Boards, the membership of which represents the residents assisted by
the PHA, consulted with this Board or Boards in developing the Plan, and considered the recommendations of the Board or
Boards {24 CFR 903.13). The PHA has included in the Plan submission a copy of the recommendations made by the
Resident Advisory Board or Boards and a description of the manner in which the Plan addresses these recommendations,
The PHA made the proposed Plan and all information relevant to the public hearing available for public inspection at least 45
days before the hearing, published a notice that a hearing would be held and conducted a hearing to discuss the Plan and
invited public comment.
The PHA certifies that it will carry out the Plan in conformity with Title V1 of the Civif Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing
Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title 11 of the Aimnericans with Disabilities Act of 1990.
The PHA will affirmatively further fair housing by examining their programs or proposed programs, identify any
impediments to fair housing choice within those programs, address those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the
resources available and work with local jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction's initiatives to affirmatively further
Tair housing that require the PHA's involvement and maintain records reflecting these analyses and actions.
For PHA Plan that includes a policy for siic based waiting lists:
The PHA regularly submits required data to HUD's 50058 PIC/IMS Module in an accurate, complete and timely manner
{as specified in PIH Notice 2006-24);
The system of site-based wailing lists provides for fuli disclosure to each applicant in the selection of the development in
which to reside, including basic information about available sites; and an estimate of the period of time the applicant
would likely have to wait to be admitted to units of different sizes and types at each site;
Adoption of site-based waiting list would not violate any court order or seitlement agreement or be inconsistent with a
pending complaint brought by HUD;
The PHA shall fake reasonable measures to assure that such waiting list is consistent with affirmatively finthering fair
housing;
The PHA provides for review of its site-based waiting list policy to determine if it is consistent with civil rights laws and
certifications, as specified in 24 CFR part 903.7{c)(1).
The PHA will comply with the prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age pursuant to the Age Discrimination Act
of 1975,
The PHA wilf comply with the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 and 24 CFR Part 41, Policies and Procedures for the
Enforcement of Standards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically Handicapped.
The PHA will comply with the requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, Employment
Opportunities for Low-or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its implementing regulation at 24 CFR Part 135.
The PHA will comply with acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24 as applicable.

Previous version is obsolete Page | of 2 form HUD-50077 (4/2008)



13. The PHA will take appropriate afTirmative action to award contracts to minority and women's business enterprises under 24
CFR 5.105(a).

14. The PHA will provide the responsible entity or HUD any documentation that the responsible entity or HUD needs to carry
out its review under the National Environmental Policy Act and other related authorities in accordance with 24 CFR Part 58
or Part 50, respectively.

15. With respect to public housing the PHA will comply with Davis-Bacon or HUD determined wage raie requirements under
Section 12 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.

16. The PHA will keep records in accordance with 24 CFR 85.20 and facilitate an effective audit to determine compliance with
program requirements.

17. The PHA will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act, the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard
Reduction Act of 1992, and 24 CFR Part 35.

18. The PHA will comply with the policies, guidelines, and requirements of OMB Circular No. A-87 (Cost Principles for State,
Local and Indian Tribal Governments), 2 CFR Pait 225, and 24 CFR Part 85 (Administrative Requirements for Grants and
Cooperative Agreements to State, Local and Federally Recognized Indian Tribal Governments}.

19. The PHA will undertake only activities and programs covered by the Plan in a manner consistent with its Plan and will utilize
covered grant funds only for activities that are approvable under the regulations and included in its Plan.

20, All attachments to the Plan have been and will continue to be available at all times and all locations that the PHA Plan is
available for public inspection. All required supporting documenis have been made available for public inspection along with
the Plan and additional requirements at the primary business office of the PHA and at all other times and locations identified
by the PHA in its PHA Plan and wilt continue to be made available at least at the primary business office of the PHA,

21. The PHA provides assurance as part of this certification that:

(i) The Resident Advisory Board had an apportunity to review and comment on the changes to the policies and programs
before implementation by the PHA;

{(iiy ‘The changes were duly approved by the PHA Board of Directors (or similar governing body); and

(ifi} The revised policies and programs are available for review and inspection, at the principal office of the PIA during
normal business hours,

22. The PHA certifies that it is in compliance with all applicable Federal statutory and regulatory requirements.

DERBY HOUSING AUTHORITY CT017
PHA Name PHA Number/HA Code

5-Year PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 20/2- 2017
Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 20i# 20|¥)

1 hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate, Warning: HUD will
prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal andfor civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1019, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802)

Name of Authorized Official Title Board Chairperson
Rosemary Hughes

Signature Date 01/04/2012

Baoirecon, Mociiilin
70
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY

Derby, Connecticut

Report on Examination of
Financial Statements and Supplemental Data

Twelve Months Ended March 31, 2011
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
P.O. Box 843
Derby, Connecticut 06418
(203) 735-6652
Fax (203) 734-0204

Management Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended March 31, 2011

As management of the Housing Authority of the City of Derby, we offer readers of the
Authority’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial
activities of the Authority for the year ended March 31, 2011.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Net assets of the Authority decreased $243,092 as of March 31, 2011 from the prior year.

Total Revenue of the Authority for the year ended March 31, 2011 increased $203,620
from the prior year, Total expenses of the Authority increased by $251,234 during the
year ended March 31, 2011,

OVERVIEW OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY

The Housing Authority of the City of Derby was created in 1947 to provide and promote
safe and sanitary housing for low-income persons residing in Derby, Connecticut. The
Authority is a municipal corporation located in Derby, Connecticut and. was established
under Chapter 52 of the Connecticut Statutes. ' '

A five member Board of Commissioners appointed by the mayor governs the Authority.
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Authority’s financial statements consist of two patts — management’s discussion and
analysis (this section) and the basic financial statements. The basic financial statements
include the Authority-wide financial statements and notes to the financial statements,

The Authority-wide financial statements provide information about the Authority’s
overall financial position and results of operations. These statements, which are
presented on the accrual basis, consist of the Statement of Net Assets, the Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets and the Statement of Cash Flows,

. The Basic financial statements also include a “Notes to the Financial Statements’ section
that provides additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data
provided in the Authority-wide statements,

The remainder of this overview section of management’s discussion and analysis
explains the structure and contents of each of these statements.

-1-



The Authority-wide statements report information about the Authority as a whole using
accounting methods similar to those used by private sector companies. The Statement of
Net Assets includes all of the Authority’s assets and liabilities. All of the current year’s
revenues and expenses are accounted for in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Fund Net Assets regardless of when cash is received or paid.

The Authority-wide statements report the Authority’s net assets and how they changed,
Net assets — the difference between the Authority’s assets and liabilities —are one way to
measure the Authority’s financial position,

The combining financial statements provide more detailed information about the
Authority’s most significant activities and not the Authority as a whole. These
statements are divided into groupings of related accounts that are used to maintain control
over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives,

AN OVERVIEW OF THE AUTHORITY-WIDE FINANCIAL POSITION AND
OPERATIONS

The Authority’s overall financial position and operations for the past two years are
summarized below based on the information included in the current and prior financial
statements.

Increase
2011 2010 (Decrease)

Current Assets $ 1,346,765 § 1,617,152 § (270,387}
Non-Current Assets

Capital Assets, Net of ,

Depreciation 1,523,538 1,461,295 . 62,243
Total Assets 2,870,303 3,078,447 (208,144)
Current Liabilities 109,766 90,641 19,125
Non-Current Liabilities 37,542 ‘ 21,719 15,823
Total Liabilities 147,308 112,360 34,948
Net Assets

Invested in Capital Assets 1,523,538 1,461,295 62,243

Restricted 1,278,844 1,277,803 1,041

Unrestricted (79,387) 226,989 (306,376)
Total Net Assets $ 2,722,995 § 2,966,087 $ (243,092)

The Authority’s current assets at March 31, 2011 were $1,346,765, a decrease of
$270,387 from March 31, 2010. The change in current assets was mostly the result of a
decrease in cash of $265,280.

The Authority’s total assets at March 31, 2011 were $2,870,303, a decrease of $208,144
from March 31, 2010. The change in total assets consisted primarily of the $270,387
decrease in current assets, less the $62,243 increase in capital assets resulting from the
net effect of capital asset additions of $210,121 less depreciation expense of $147,878.
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Cash and Investments

Total cash and investments decreased by $265,280 as of March 31, 2011 compared with

March 31, 2010.

The Authority’s investments are carried at actual cash value.

Capital Assets

As of March 31, 2011, the Authority’s investment in capital assets was $1,523,538 (net of
accumulated depreciation.) This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings and

equipment.

The following is a summary of capital assets at yeat end:

Increase

2011 2010 (Decrease)

Land $ 150,132 § 150,132 % 0

Buildings 4,238,619 4,061,026 177,593

Furniture, equipment & machinery - Dwellings 243,560 234,471 9,089
Furniture, equipment & machinery - ‘

Administration 65,057 46,293 18,764

Leaschold improvements 84,370 79,695 4,675

4,781,738 4,571,617 210,121

Accumulated depreciation (3,258,200) (3,110,322} (147,878)

’ $ 1,523,538 $ 1461295 $ 62,243

Long-Term Debt

The Authority has no long-term debt at this time.



RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The results of operations for the Authority are presented below:

Increase
2011 2010 (Decrease)
Operating Revenue

* Tenant revenue $ 502297 § 477,564 $§ - 24,733
Grants and subsidies 2,792,608 2,584,714 207,894
Investment income 1,637 7,353 (5,716)
Other ' 12,524 35,815 (23,291)
Total Operating Revenues 3,309,066 3,105,446 203,620
Operating Expenses :
Housing Assistance Payments 2,519,070 2,397,055 122,015
Administration 395,024 356,942 38,082
Tenant Services 30,114 43,495 {13,381)
Utilities 89,842 88,339 1,503
Maintenance 285,873 204,506 81,367
Insurance 25,691 24,104 1,587
General 58,666 48,082 10,584
Depreciation 147,878 138,401 9,477
Total Operating Expenses 3,552,158 3,300,924 251,234
Net Operating Income/(I.oss) $ (243,092) $ (195478) $  (47,614)

Net assets of the Authority decreased to $2,722,995 as of March 31, 2011, a decrease of
$243,092 from 2010.

Operating revenues of the Authority’s activities are generated principally from HUD
operating subsidies. In 2011, the Authority’s revenues for its activities totaled
$3,309,066. Of this fotal, $2,762,493 or 83% is from HUD operating subsidies.
Operating expense of the Authority’s activities consist primarily of housing assistance
payments. '

The total expenses total $3,552,158, of which $2,519,070, or 71% was housing assistance
payments.

Total operating expenses increased $251,234 primarily due to an increase in Housing
Assistance Payments of $122,015 and an increase in Maintenance of $81,367.

Change in net assets for the year ended March 31, 2011 was $(243,092). Factors
confributing to these results included:

Grants and subsidies increased $207,894 from the prior year. Housing Assistance
Payment Grant Revenues increased $226,986 from the prior year while Administrative
Fee Revenues increased $7,905. The Authority received a HUD FSS Coordinator grant
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of $38,550 in 2010 which did not recur in the year ended March 31, 201 1. Also, the PHA
received a State of CT Resident Service Coordinator grant of $30,115 in 2011, an
increase of $11,553 over the prior year, '

Tenant revenue increased $24,733 from 2010 to 2011.

Housing assistance payments increased $122,015, from $2,397,055 in 2010 to $2,519,070
in 2011. Unit months under lease for the Housing Choice Voucher program increased
from 3,128 in 2010 to 3,253 in 2011.

CURRENTLY KNOWN FACTS, DECISIONS OR CONDITIONS
The following factors are known to have an impact on the Authority’s operations:

1. The state of the United States and Connecticut economy, including its impact on
tenant rental revenue. Tenant rental revenue is based upon tenant income. A
decline in tenant income can result in a decline in tenant rental revenue.

2. The United States Congress and Presidential Administration are looking at ways
to decrease domestic spending in order to reduce the country’s deficit. This may
affect the amount of funding available for the Housing Choice Voucher program,
both for Housing Assistance Payments and Administrative Fees.

3. The State of Connecticut General Assembly and Governor have expressed a
willingness to continue to fund Connecticut grants consistent with the amounts
funded in the past.

N



BUEL CPA, P.C.
126 Maybie Road
Gilboa, NY 12076

Phone (518) 827-7499

Fax (518) 827-7470

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Commissioners Hartford 0ffice
Housing Authority of the Office of Public Housing
City of Derby 330 Main Street, First Floor
Derby, Connecticut Hartford, CT 06106-1860

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-
type activities, which is the major fund of the Houstng Authority of the
City of Derby as of and for the year ended March 31, 2011, which
comprises the Housing Authority of the (ity of Derby’s basic financial
statements as listed 1in the table of contents. These financial
statements are the responsibility eof the Housing Authority of the C(ity
of Derby's management. Our responsibility is to expTess an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit Act of
1996 and OMB Circular A-133 “Audits of States and Local Governments”;
and requirements of the Audit Guide for Audits of DECP Programs, issued
in May 2009, Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing
Authority of the City of Derby’s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, 1in all material respects, the financial position of the
business-type activities which represent the major fund of the Housing
Authority of the City of Derby as of March 31, 2011, and the changes in
financial position and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America,

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued
our report dated November 8, 2011 on our consideration of the Housing
Authority of the C(ity of Derby’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control
over fipancial reporting or on compliance. That repert is an integral



part of an audit performed in accordance with Governwent Auditing
Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our
audit. {

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
require that the management’s discussion and analysis on pages 1 through
5 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplemental information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance,

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
financial statements of the business-type activities that comprise the

. Housing Authority of the City of DPerby’'s basic financial statements as a

whole. The accompanying financial and statistical information on pages
23 through 33, inclusive of the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards on page 31 as required by U. §. O0ffice of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Awdits of States, local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations, and the financial data schedule on pages 23 through 25
required by the United States Department of Housing and Urban
Development, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Housing
Authority of the City of Derby. The schedule of expenditures of federal
awards and the financial data schedule are the responsibility of
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
hbasic financial statements taken as a whole.

This report 1is intended for the information of the United States
Pepartment of Housing and Urban Development, the Board of Commissioners,
management, the State of Connecticut Department of Economic and
Community Development, and the Connecticut Housing Finance Authority.
However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution
is not limited.

Bua_l Crf/ﬁ P.Q.

Gilboa, New York
November 8§, 2011



BUEL CPA, P.C.
126 Maybie Road
Gilboa, NY 12076

Phone (518) 827-7499
Fax (518) 827-7470

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on_an Audit of Financial
Statements Performed in_Accordance with

Government Auditing Standards

Board of Commissioners Hartford O0ffice
Housing Authority of the O0ffice of Public Housing
City of Derby 330 Main Street, First Floor
Perby, Connecticut Hartford, CT 06106-1860

We have audited the financial statements of the business-type
activities, which is the major fund of the Housing Authority of the City
of Derby as of and for the year ended March 31, 2011, which comprises
the Housing Authority of the City of Derby’s basic financial statements
and have issued our report thereon dated November 8, 2011. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Govermment Auditing Standards, 1issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, and the requirements of the
Audit Guide for Audits of DECD Programs, issued in May 2009,

Internal Control QOver Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Housing
Authority of the City of Derby’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on- the effectiveness of the
Housing Authority of the City of Derby's internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Housing Authority of the City of Derby’s internal
control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of
a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course
of performing -their assigned Tfunctions, to prevent, oy detect and
correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such
that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for
the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies
or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
coptrol over financial reporting that we consider to he material
weaknesses, as defined above, .



{ompliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Housing
Authority of the City of Derby’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisiens was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such .an opinion. The results
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the Housing
Authority of the City of Derby in a separate letter dated November 8§,
2011.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of
management, the Board of Commissioners, the United States Department of
Housing and Urban Development, the State of Connecticut Department of
Economic and Community Development, and the Connecticut Housing Finance
Authority, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of
public record and its distribution is not limited.

Boal SPAP.<.

Gilboa, New York
November 8, 2011



BUEL CPA, P.C.
126 Maybie Road
Gilboa, NY 12076

Phone (518) §27-7499

Fax (518) 827-7470

Report on Compliance With Reguirements Applicable_ to Fach Major
Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance in_Accordance
With OMB Circular A-133

Board of Commissioners Hartford Office
Housing Authority of the Office of Public Housing
City of Derby 330 Main Street, First Floor
Derby, Connecticut Hartford, (T 06106-1860
Compliance

We have audited the Housing Authority of the City of Derby’s compliance
with the types of compliance requirements described in the ¢. 5. Office
of Management and Budgel (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that
are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended
March 31, 2011. The Housing Authority of the City of Derby’s major
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results
section of the accompanying schedule of audit findings and questioned
costs. Compliance with the requirements referred to above is the
responsibility of the Housing Authority of the City of Derby’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Housing
Authority of the City of Derby’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, [local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require
that we ptan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance reguirements referred
to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federatl
program identified in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence about the Housing Authority of the City of Derby’'s compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide
a legal determination on the Housing Authority of the City of Derby’s
compliance with those requirements.

in our opinion, the Housing Authority of the City of Derby complied, in
all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to
above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs
identified in the accompanying schedule of findings and guestioned costs
for the year ended March 21, 2011.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Housing Authority of the City of Derby is
responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above. In
planning and performing our audit, we considered the Housing Authority
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of the City of Derby’s internal control over compliance with the
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major
federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report
on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-
133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, .we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority of
the City of Derby's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design

or operation of a control over compliance does not allow management or

employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions,

to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of

compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, .
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance,

such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the
Limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might
be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses in
internal control over compliance. We did not identify any deficiencies
in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of
management, the Board of Commissioners, the United States Departhient of
Housing and Urban Development, the State of Connecticut Department of
Economic and Community Development, and the Connecticut Housing Finance
Authority, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of
public record and its distribution is not timited.

BUQ{ C‘GA‘;P'C'

Gilboa, New York
November 8, 2011
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
as of March 31, 2011

Business-Type Activity
Enterprise Fund

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $421,600
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 824,698
Receivables, Net (4,341)
Prepaid Expenses 4,808
Total Current Assets $1,346,765
Non-Current Assets:
Capital assets:
Land $150,132
Buildings 4,238,619
Furniture, Equipment and Machinery 308,617
Leasehold improvements 84,370
Less Accumulated Depreciation (3,258,200)
Total Non-Current Assets - $1,523,538
Total Assets $2,870,302

LIABILITIES -

Current Liabilities: :
Accounts Payable $22,907
Accrued Wage/Payroll Taxes Payable 6,374
Accrued Compensated Absences - Current Portion 1565
Due to Other Governments 80,330

Total Current Liabilities $109,766

Non-Current Liabilities:

Non-current Liabilities - Other $19,291
Accrued Compensated Absences - Non Current 1,381
Accrued Pension and OPEB Liability 16,860
Total Non-Current Liabilities $37,542
Total Liabilities $147,308

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt $1,5623,538

Restricted Net Assets 1,278,844

Unrestricted Net Assets 79,387

Total Net Assets $2,722,995

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $2,870,303

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
for the year ended March 31, 2011

Business-Type Activity
Enterprise Fund

OPERATING REVENUES:

“Tenant Revenue $502,297
Government Operating Grants 2,792,608
Other Revenue 12,524

Total Operating Revenues $3,307,429
OPERATING EXPENSES: :

Administrative Expenses $395,024

Tenant Services 30,114

Litilities 89,842

Ordinary Maintenance & Operation 285,873

~ Insurance Premiums 25,691

General Expenses 58,666

Housing Assistance Payments 2,519,0'70

Depreciation Expense 147,878

Total Operating Expenses $3,552,158

Operating Income/(Loss) ($244,729)

NONOPERATING REVENUES/(EXPENSES}:

interest and Investment Revenue $1,637

Total Nonoperating Revenue/(Expenses) $1,637

Change in Net Assets ($243,092)

Total Net Assets - Beginning 2,966,087

Prior Year Adjustments 0

Total Net Assets - Ending $2,722,995

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of the financial statements.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for the year ended March 31, 2011

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from providing services $532,623
Cash operating grants received from other governments 2,795,625
Cash payments for goods and services (2,944,586)
Cash payments to employees and benefits (402,727)
Cash payments in lieu of property taxes (37,631)
Net cash used by operating activities ($56,796)

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities $0

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Payments for capital acquisitions ($210,121}
Net cash used by capital and related financing activities {$210,121)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Receipts of interest $1,637
Net cash provided by investing activities $1,637
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents ($265,280)
Cash and cash equivalents March 31, 2010 1,611,578
Cash and cash equivalents March 31, 2011 $1,346,298
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Operating loss ‘ ($244,729)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation expense $147.878
Decrease in receivables 4,417
Decrease in prepaid expenses 690
Increase in accounts payable 8,778
Increase in accrued wages/faxes payable 6,374
Decrease in accrued pension & OPEB liability (3,370)
Increase in FSS escrow 18,291
Increase in accrued PILOT 3,818
Increase in accrued compensated absences 1,546
Decrease in non-current liabilities - other (1,489)
Total adjusiments . 187,933
Net cash used by operating activities ($56,796)

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of the financial statements,
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NOTE 1.

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2011

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization:

Organization — The Housing Authority of the City of Derby (“The Authority”) was established
pursuant to the laws of the State of Connecticut to provide low rent housing for qualified
individuals in accordance with rules and regulations prescribed by the Department of Housing
and Urban Development and the State of Connecticut Department of Economic and Community
Development.

Reporting Entity - The Authority is governed by a Board appointed by the City and has
governance respensibilities over all activities related to low rent housing within the City of Derby.
The Authority receives funding from federal and state government sources and must comply with
the applicable requirements of those funding sources. The Authority is not included in any other
Governmental “reporting enfity” as defined in Secfion 2100 “Codification of Governmental
Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards” since the Board members, while they are
appointed by the City have decision making authority, the power to designate management, the
responsibility to significantly influence operations, and primary accountability for fiscal matters.

The criteria used In determining the scope of the entity for financial reporting purposes are as
follows:

« The abllity of the Board to exercise supervision of a component unit's financial
independency.

» The Board's governing authority extends to financial decision making authonty and is
prtmartly accountable for decisions.

» The Board appoints the management of the agency who is responsible for the day-to—day
operations, and this management reports directly to the Board.

» The ability of the Board to significantly influence operations through bu'dgetary approvals,
signing and authorizing contracts, exercising control over facilities, and approving the
hiring or retention of key managerial personnel.

s The ability of the Board {o have absolute authority over all funds of the agency and to
have accountabllity in fiscal matters.

*« The activity of a component unit is for the benefit of the reporting entity andfor ifs
residents, and Is conducted within the geographic boundaries of the reporiing entity.

Basis of Accounting - The accompanying financial statements of the Authority have been
prepared Iin conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for governments as
prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB} which is the standard-
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The
Authority has determined that the applicable measurement focus (flow of economic resources)
and accounting basis (accrual) is similar to that of a commercial enterprise. As such, the use
of proprietary funds best reflects the activities of the Authority. Entities using this method ohserve
all Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations in the
preparation of financial statements, unless the GASB has specifically addressed the accounting
issue in one of its own pronouncements. GASB-20- “Accounting and Finangcial Reporting for

See Independent Auditor’s Report.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2011

NOTE 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization {(Continued):

Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting”
addresses the applicability of the various FASB's, and allows several options in the use of the

- FASB's. The Authority has elected to use Alternative 2 of GASB-20 which states that “a
proprietary activity may also apply all FASB Statements and Interpretations issued after
November 30, 1989, except for those that conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements”.
Also, the Authority has elected to not follow FASB-106, FASB-112, and FASB-132, which al! deal
with pension reporting. Instead, the Authority follows GASB-27-“Accounting for Pensions by State
and Local Governmental Employers.” Significant accounting policies are as follows:

+ Buildings and equipment are carried at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Donated
assets are carried at fair market value at the date of donation, less accumulated
depreciation. Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations.. Gains and losses from
the sale of equipment are included in income. Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line
-basis utilizing the assets’ estimated useful lives.

* Premiums and discounts on bonds are recognized as income or expense in the year
sold. :

¢ Collection losses on accounts receivable are charged against income using the
allowance method.

* The Authority is a non-profit corporation which is subsidized by the Federal Government.
The Authority is not subject to Federal or State income taxes, nor is it required to file
Federal and State income tax returns.

+ Subsidies received from the Department of Housing and Urban Development or other
grantor agencies are recorded as revenues for operating and capital expenditures.

* Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and
short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of
acquisition.

* Invesiments are limited fo Certificates of Deposit, are classified as Held to Maturity, and
are stated at cost. Accrued interest is recorded as of the balance sheet date, and the
corresponding interest income is recorded in the period earned.

« Inventories of materials are valued at lower of cost or market, cost being determined on a
first-in, first-out basis. In addition, an allowance for obsolete inventory has heen recorded
if applicable. -

« Interest expense on notes and bonds and interest income on the related debt proceeds

are capitalized during the project development period through the date of full availability
in accordance with regulations from the Department of Housing and Urban Development.

See Independent Auditor’s Report.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2011

NOTE 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization (Continued):

Certain conditions may exist as of the date the financial statements are issued, which
may result in a loss to the Authority but which will only be resolved when one or more
future events occur or fail to occur. The Authority's management and its legal counsel
assess such contingent liabilities, and such assessment inherently involves an exercise
of judgment. In assessing loss contingencies related to legal proceedings that are
pending against the Authority or unasserted claims that may result in  such
proceedings, the Authority's legal counsel evaluates the perceived merits of any legal
proceedings or unasserted claims as well as the perceived merits of the amount of relief
sought or expected to be sought therein. If the assessment of a contingency indicates
that it is probable that a material loss has been incurred and the amount of the liability
can be estimated, then the estimated liability would be accrued in the Authority’s financial
statements. If the assessment Indicates that a potentially material loss contingency is not
probable but is reasonably possible, or is probable but cannot be estimated, then the
nature of the contingent liability, together with an estimate of the range of possible loss if
determinable and material, would be disclosed. Loss contingencies considered remote
are generally not disclosed unless they involve guarantees, in which case the nature of
the guarantee would be disclosed.

Costs related to environmental remediation are charged to expense. Other environmental
costs are also charged to expense unless they increase the value of the property and/or
provide future economic benefits, in which event they are capitalized. Liabilities are
recognized when the expendifures are considered probable and can be reasonably

“estimated. Measurement of liabilities is based on currently enacted laws and regulations,

existing technology, and undiscounted site-specific costs. Generally, such recognition
coincides with the Authority’s commitment to a formal plan of action.

Interfund payables and recelvables usually arise when one program acts as a common
paymaster, particularly for expenditures which are properiy spread over more than one
program. The Authority is not involved in internal sales activity, and thus no elimination is
required on the statement of Income and Expenses. Gross interfund receivables for each
program are reflected as a current asset under the caption “interprogram - due from.”
Gross interfund payables for each program are reflected as a current liability under the
caption “Interprogram - due to.” The interfund accounts are eliminated on the combined
statement of nef assets.

The Authority’s policy for defining operating activities in the statement of revenues,
expenses, and changes In fund net assets are those that generally result from exchange
transactions such as the payment received for services and payment made for the
purchase of goods and services. Certain other fransactions are reported as non-
operating activities. These non-operating activities include net investment income.

Use of Estimates - The financial statements Include some amounts that are based on
management’s best estimates and judgments. The most significant estimates relate to allowance
for uncollectible accounts receivable, inventory obsolescence, depreciation, intangible asset
valuations and useful lives, employee benefit plans, environmental accruals, taxes,
contingencies, and costs to complete long-term contracts. These estimates may be adjusted as
more current information becomes available, and any adjustment could be significant.

See Independent Auditor’s Report,
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2011

NOTE 2. Summary of Significant State of Connecticut Accounting Policies:

The financial statements of the Authority have been prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. The budgetary financial format for the State of Connecticut
differs in some respects from generally accepted accounting principles. Under the state basis of
accounting, the publlc housing operations are not considered to be a self -sustaining activity, and
therefore, provisions for depreciation of structures and equipment, and leave accruals are not
recorded in the financial statements. In addition, the state basis of accounting expenses a
periodic provision for Repairs, Maintenance, and Replacements regardless of actual expenditures
for the period.

See "Projects No. E-11, 49, and 191 Administration Fund Operating Statement” on pages 26-30
of the Supplementary Data section of this report for differences between the budgetary basis and
generally accepted accounting principles.

NOTE 3. Deposits:

All cash and demand deposits are not entirely insured or collateralized. The Department of
Housing and Urban Development requires financial institutions to secure the Housing Authority’s
deposits by pledging government securities as collateral, The Housing Authority may waive the
collateral requirements for deposits that are fully insured up to $250 000.00 by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation {(FDIC},

Deposits are valued at cost plus interest and categorized as either:
A - Insured or collateralized with securities held by the entity or by its agent in the entity’s name;

B - Coilateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution’s trust department or
agency in the eniity's name;

C - Uncollateralized
Deposits at March 31, 2011 were not entirely covered by Federal Deposit Insurance or by

collateral held in the Authorlty s cusiodial bank or agency in the Autherity’s name. Total deposits
are categorized as follows:

Category
Bank Carrying
Balances A B C Amount
Cash $ 1347319 || 5 520,767(|$ 726,085|1$ 10046711 % 1,346,208
Investments $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total $ 1,347,319 $ 520,767 ||$ 726,085|i% 100,467/ % 1,346,298

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a hank failure, the Authority’s deposits may not
be returned toit. As of March 31, 2011, $100,467 of the Authority's bank balances were exposed
to custodial credit risk.

See Independent Auditor’s Report.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2011

NOTE 4. Accounts receivable:

The Authority provides an allowance for doubtful accounts equal to the estimated uncollectable
amounts. The Authority's estimate is based on historical collection experience and a review of the
current status of tenant accounts receivable. It is reasonably possible that the Authority’s estimate
of the allowance for doubtful accounts will change. Tenant accounts receivable with credit
balances have been included as a current liability in Deferred revenues in the accompanying
Statement of Net Assets.

NOTE 5. Fixed Assets:

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Expenditures for major additions and
improvements are capitalized, and minor replacements, maintenance, and repairs are charged to
expense as incurred. When property and equipment are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost
and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss is
included in the results of operations for the respective period. Depreciation is provided over the
estimated useful lives of the related assets using the straight-line method for financiat statement
purposes. The estimated useful lives for significant property and equipment categories are as
follows:

Vehicles 310 10 years
Machinery and equipment 3to 15 years
Appliances, furniture, and fixtures 5to 10 years
Buitdings and improvements 10 to 40 years

The changes in fixed assets, net of accumulated depreciation, are as follows:

Non-Depr Depreciable
Furn,.Eq Furn, Eg
& Mach & Mach || Leasehold
Land Buildings || Dwelling Admin Imp Totals
Fixed Assets @@ 03/31/2010 $150,132 |{ $4,061,026 || $234,471 $46,293 $79,695 || $4,571,617
Additions 0 177,693 9,089 18,764 4,675 210,121
Disposals 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fixed Assets @ 03/31/2011 $150,132 || $4,238,619 || $243,560 $65,057 $84,370 || $4,781,738
Accumulated Depr @ 03/31/201 {2,593,361)11 (154,031) {42,833) (67.,875) | (3,258,200)
Fixed Assets Net of Accum
Depr @ 03/31/2011 $150,132 || $1,245,258 $89,529 $22,124 $16,495 || $1,523,538

Depreciation expense for the year ending March 31, 2011 is $147,878.

NOTE 6. Equity:

For certain housing programs, the Authority must make annual provisions for various future
operating and/or capital activities. These provisions are appropriated from retained earnings, and
are reflected on the Statement of Net Assets as “Restricted Net Asssts”.

As a condition of the Annual Contributions Contract with HUD, restrictions exist with the Section 8
Vouchers program on the distribution of retained earnings.

See Independent Auditor’s Report.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2011

NOTE 7. Commitments:

The Authority has engaged various vendors and service providers to support the Authority
operations,

NOTE 8. Concentration of risk;

The risk of loss in the operation of a housing authority is significant. The primary risk is related to
that of tenant injuries or death. Additionally, there is a risk of loss to the physical plant in the event
of any catastrophe. The Authority has addressed these risks through the purchase of a liability
insurance policy with a limit of $1,000,000, a boiler and machinery policy with a limit of $508,871,
an employee dishonesty policy with a limit of $100,000, and a public officials liability policy with a
limit of $10,000,000. Vehicles are insured in accordance with state law, and all real property is
insured for its estimated replacement value of $5,688,717.

NOTE 9. Contingencies:

The Authority receives significant assistance from the Federal government in the form of grants
and entilements. Receipt of grants is generally conditioned upon compliance with terms and
conditions of the grant agreements and applicable Federal regulations, including the expenditure
of resources for eligible purposes. Substantially all grants are subject to either the Federal Single
Audit Act or to financial and compliance audits by grantor agencies of the Federal government or
their designees. Disallowances by Federal program officials as a resuit of these audits may
become liabilities of the Authority.

The Authority is a defendant in legal proceedings pertaining to matters incidental to the
performance of routine operations. In addition the Authority is party to other claims and litigation
which its legal counsel has advised are not probable of adverse court decisions. Management,
based on consultation with its legal counsel, believes that the ultimate settlement of claims for
any losses will not exceed its insurance coverage,

NOTE 10. Commitments and contingencies related to voluntary non-exchange transactions’ purpose
restrictions: .

The Authority has contracted with HUD for increments of Section 8 Vouchers. These vouchers
are used to fund housing assistance payments to eligible landlords on behalf of income sligible
tenants, as well as to provide management fee income to the Authority. The Authority has
committed to the various landlords to make housing assistance paymenis on behalf of the
Section 8 program participanis.

NOTE 11. Pension plan:
Municipal Employees’ Retirement System
The Municipal Employees’ Retirement System (MERS) is a cost sharing mUItiple employer public

employee retirement system (PERS3) established by the State of the Connecticut and
administered by the State Retirement Commission to provide pension benefits for the employees

See Independent Auditor’s Report.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2011

NOTE 11. Pension plan (Continued):

qf participating municipalities. MERS is considered to be a part of the State of Connecticut's
financial reporting entity and is included in the State’s financial reports as a pension trust fund.

At July 1, 2008, the MERS membership consisted of:

Retirees & Beneficiaries 5,465
Terminated Vested 541
Active Vested 5,084
Active Non-Vested _ 2,721

Plan provisions are set by Statute of the State of Connecticut. MERS provides refirement
benefits, as well as death and disability benefits. Annual cost of living increases are applied to
disabled and non-disabled retirement benefits and vary based upon member age and date of
retirement. For members that retired prior to January 1, 2002; increases between 3.0% and 5.0%
are paid to those who have reached age 65 and (effective January 1, 2002), increases of 2.5%
are paid to those who have not yet reached age 65. For members that retire after December 31,
2001, increases between 2.6% and 6.0% are paid, regardless of age. Benefits vest after 5
years of continuous service or 15 years of active aggregate service. Vested members who retire
after age 55 or after 25 years of service, irrespective of age, are entitled to an annual retirement
benefit, payable monthly for life, in an amount for each year of service equal fo:

s If not covered by Social Security: 2% of the average of earnings for the three highest paid
years of service.

o If covered by Social Security: 1-1/2% of the average of earnings for the three highest paid
years of service not in excess of the year's breakpoint, plus 2% of the average of earnings for
the three highest paid years of service in excess of the year's breakpoint. The year's
breakpoint for 2008 is $51,700.

Covered employees are required by the State statute to contribule 2-1/4% of earnings upon
which Social Security tax is paid plus 5% of the earnings on which no Social Security tax is paid.
Each participating member is required to contribute the amounts necessary to finance the
remaining costs of the plan. Employees not covered by Social Security are required to contribute
5% of all earnings.

The actuarial acerued liability Is a measure that uses the beneflt provisions and is intended fo (i)
help users assess the plan’s funding status on a going-concern hasis, and (i} assess progress
being made in accumulafing sufficient assets to pay benefits when due. Allocation of the
actuarial present value of projected benefits hetween past and future service was based on
service using the entry age aciuarial cost method. Entry age was established by subtracting
credited service from current age on the valuation date. Assumptions, Including projected pay
increases, were the same as those used io determine the annual required contribution between
entry age and assumed exit age,

In lieu of a full valuation as of July 1, 2009, updated asset information was provided and plan
fiabilities were rolled forward from the previous year to determine the funding requirements and
status of the System. All roll forward calculations were based on the same membership data,
provisions, actuarial assumptions and methods as those used in the July 1, 2008 valuation.

See Independent Auditor’s Report.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2011

NOTE 11. Pension plan (Continued):

As of July 1, 2008

Actuarial Accrued Liability $1,820,858,153
Actuarial Value of Asseis 1.618.566,498
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability $ 202,291,655

Contributions totaling $53,095,460 ($38,437,073 employer and $14,658,387 employee) were
made for the plan year ending June 30, 2010 in accordance with actuarially determined
contribution requirements based on the measurement of the System as of July 1, 2009. These
contributions consisted of: (a) $47,614,337 normal cost and (b) $5,481,123 amortization of the
unfunded actuarial accrued liability. The erployer and employee contrlbuttons represent 9.0%
and 3.4% of the expected covered payroll as of July 1, 2008, respectively. Ten-year historical
trend information designed to provide information about MERS' progress made in accumulafing -
sufficient assets to pay benefits when due is presented in the System’s comprehensive annual

financial report.

NOTE 12, Post-employment benefits:

The authority is liable for the payment of medicare part B and dental insurance premiufns for a
former employee for a 7 year period expiring in February 2016, Currently, the monthly payments
total $280.74, with a 5 year remaining estimated cost of $16,860, which is reflected on the

Statement of Net Assets as a non-current accrued liability.

NOTE 13. Long-term liabilities:

The authority is liable for post-employee benefils as described in Note 12 above, and for Family
Self-Sufficiency (FSS) escrow balances funded through the Housmg Choice Voucher program. .

Details of these liabilities are as follows:

Post-employment Family
Benefits Self-Sufficiency,
Balance as of March 31, 2010 $20,230 $ 1,489
Additions | 0
Reductions (3,370}
Balance as of March 31, 2011 $16,860 $19,291

NOTE 14. Subsequent Events:

The Housing Authority of the City of Derby has evaluated events and transactions that occurred
between April 1, 2011 and November 8, 2011 which is the date the financial statements were .
available to be issued, for possible disclosures and recognition in the financial statements.

See Independent Auditor’s Report.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
as of March 31, 2011

Line HC Vouchers State
ltlem # Account Bescription 14.871 Local Elimination TOTAL
Assets
Gurrent Assets
Cash:
111 Cash - Unrestricted $421,600 $0 $0 $421,600
112 Cash - Restricted - Modernization and Devetopment 0 438,510 0 438,510
113 Cash - Other Resliicted 486,188 0 Q 486,188
114 Cash - Tenant Security Deposits 0 0 0 0
100 Total Cash $807,788 $438,510 30 $1,346,298 .
124 Accounts Receivable - Other Government 0 0 1] o]
1261 Allowance for Doubtful - Terants 0 {4,341) 0 {4,341)
120 Total Recelvables, Not ] {4,347y 0 (4,341}
142 Prepald Expenseas and Other Assels 582 4,228 0 4,808
144 Interprogram Due From Q . 41,252 {41,252) 0
150 Toltal Current Assets $908,370 $479,647 {§41,252) $1,346,765
Noncurrent Assets
Capital Assets:
161 Land 0 150,132 0 $160,132
162 Buildings 0 4,238,619 0 4,738,618
163 Furnifure, Equipment & Machinery - Dwellings 0 243,560 0 243,560
164 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery - Administration 56,308 8,748 4] 65,057
165 Leasehold Improvements 0 84,370 3} 84,370
166 Accumulated Depreciation {42.488) {3,215,704) [+] (3,258,200)
167 Construction In Progress 0 0 4] 0
160 Total Capital Assets, Net of Accum Depr 313,812 $1,606,726 50 $1,623,638
180 Total Assets $922,182 $1,8890,373 ($41,252) $2,870,303
Liabillties and Equity/Net Assets
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:
242 Accounts Payable < 90 Days $1,418 $21,489 $0 $22,907
321 Accrued Wage/Payroll Taxes Payable 2,786 3,588 0 6,374
322 Accrued Compensated Absences - Current Portlon 112 43 4] 155
333 Accounts Payable - Clther Government 0 80,330 4 80,330
347 Interprogram Due To 41,252 0 {41,252) 1]
310 Total Current Liabilitles $45,568 $105,450 {541,252} $1049,766
Noncurrent Liabllities:
353 Nor-current Liabilities - Other 19,291 0 )] 18,291
354 Accrued Compensated Absences - Non Current 1,005 386 0 1,391
57 Accrued Pension and OPEB Liabilily 8,430 8,430 0 16,860
350 Total Noncurrent Liabllitles $28,726 $8,816 $0 $37,642
300 Totat Liabilltles $74,294 $114,266 {$41,252) $147,308
Equity/Net Assets: ‘
508.1 Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt $13,812 $1,509,726 $0 $1,523,538
5111 Restricted Net Assels 466,897 811,947 4} 1,278,844
512 Unresiricted Net Assels 367,179 {446 ,5606) 0 {79,367}
513 Tofal Equity/Net Assets $847,388 $1,875,107 50 §2,722,995
600 Total Liabliittes and Eguity/Net Assets $922,182 $1,989,373 {541,252}
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

for the year ented March 31, 2011

Line HC Vouchers State /
item # Account Description 14.871 Local Elimination TOTAL
Revenue;
70300 Net Tenant Rental Revenue 30 $481,739 $0 3481,739
70400 Tenant Revenue - Other 1] 20,558 1] 20,558
70500 Total Tenant Revenue $0 $602,297 $0 $502,297
70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants 2,762,493 [i] 0 2,762,493
70800 Other Government Grants 0 30,115 ] 30,115
71100 Investment Income - Unrestricted 310 0 0 310
71400 Fraud Recovery 5315 0 0 5315
71500 Other Revenue 1,330 5,879 1] 7,208
720080 Investment Income - Restricted 310 1,017 0 1327
70000 Total Revenue $2,769,758 $539,308 $0 $3,309,068
Expenses
Administrative:
91100 Administrative Salaries $132,147 $91,038 $0 $223,185
91200 Auditing Fees 2,476 3,714 0 6,190
91400 Advertising and Marketing 1] 44 0 49
91500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Administrative 48,917 31,417 0 80,334
$1600 Office Expenses 1] 1] 4] 0
91700 Legal Expense 934 1,168 1] 2,092
91800 Travel 559 862 1] 1,831
91900 Other §3,307 28,036 ) 81,343
91000 Total Operating - Administratlve 238,750 156,274 0 395,024
Tenant Services:
92100 Tenant Services - Salaries o 7,008 o 7,908
92300 Employee Benefit Contributicns - Tenant Services 4] 1,377 ] 1,377
92400 Tenant Services - Other 0 20,829 t] 20,829
92500 Total Tenant Services 0 30,114 3] - 30,114
Utilitles:
93100 Water 0 14,378 o 14,378
93200 Elestricily 3,056 30,997 G 34,053
93300 Gas 611 21,871 4] 22,482
93800 Other Utilities Expense 0 18,929 0 18,929
93000 Total Utllittes 3,667 86,175 [ 89,842
Ordinary Maintenance & Operatlon:
94160 QOrdinary Maintenance and Operations - Labor 0 64,171 ¢ 64,171
94200 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Materials and Other 0 29,256 0 29,256
94300 Ordinary Maint and Operations - Contract Costs 0 134,450 i} 134,450
94500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Crdinary Maintenance 0 20,945 0 20,945
83000 Total Maintenance 0 248,822 0 248,822
Insurance Premiums:
96110 Property Insurance 0 8,055 1] 8,055
96120 Liability Insurance 1,760 4,449 o] 6,199
96130 Workmen's Compensation 4,279 2,853 1] 7,132
86140 All Other insurance 0 4,305 1] 4,305
916100 Total Insurance Premiums 6,029 19,662 0 25,691
Other General Expenses:
96200 Other General Expenses 0 6,360 0 6,360
96210 Compensated Absences 5,286 4,071 1] 9,357
96300 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 0 41,449 0 41,449
96400 Bad Debt - Tenant Rents 0 1,500 [} 1,500
86000 Total Other Operating Expenses 5,286 53,380 0 58,666
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
for the year ended March 31, 20114

~25-

HGC Vouchers State/
Itam # Account Description 14.871 Locat Eliminaticn TOTAL
96300 Total Operating Expenses $253,732 $694,427 $0 $848,159
97000 Excess Revenue over Operating Expenses $2,516,028 {855,119) 50 $2,460,907
97100 Extracrdinary Maintenance [¥] 37,051 g 37,051
97300 Housing Assistance Payments 2,519,070 4] 1] 2,519,070
97350 HAP Portability - In 4 0 [} 1]
97400 Depreciation Expense 3,765 44,113 [ 147,878
20000 Total Expenses $2,776,567 $7756,691 $0 $3,652,168
10010 Operating Transfer tn 1] o] 0 0
10020 Operating Transfer Qut 0 0 0 0
40100  Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) $0 $0 $0 $0
40000  Excess {Deficlency} of Revenue Over
{Under} Expenses {$6,800) {$236,283) $0 ($243,092)
11030 Beginning Equity 854,897 2,111,380 0 2,056,087
Equity as of March 31, 2010 ‘ $5847,888 $1,876,107 $0 $2,722,995
11190 Unit Months Available 3,336 1,272 0 4,608
11210 Number of Unit Months Leased 3,253 1,247 1] 4,500
Adminlstrative Fee Equlty:
11170-001 Administrative Fee Equity - Beginning Balance $609,608 $609,608
11170-010 Administrative Fee Revenue 3244582 $244,582
11170-021 FSS Ceordinator Grant 0 ]
11470-040 Invesiment income 310 310
111470.045 Fraud Recovery Revanue 2,658 2,658
11170-050 Other Revenue 1,330 1,330
11170-060 Total Admin Fee Revenues $248,880 $248,880
14170-080 Total Operating Expenses $253,732 $253,732
11470-080 Depreclation 3,785 3,765
11170-095 Housing Assistance Payment Portability In [4] 0
11170110 Total Expenses $257 497 $2567,497
1i170-002 Net Administrative Fee {$8.817) ($8,617)
#1170-003 Administralive Fee Eqully - Ending Balance $600,981 $600,991
1170 Administrative Fee Equity $600,991 $600,991
Housing Assistance Payments Equity:
41180-001 Housing Assistance Payments Equity - Beginning Balance $245,088 $245,089
11180-010 Housing Assistance Payment Revenues $2,517,911 $2,517,911
11180-015 Fraud Recovery Revenue 2,857 2,657
11180-0256 Investment Income 310 310
11180-030 Totat HAP Revenues $2,520,878 $2,520,878
11180-080 Housing Assistance Payments $2,518,070 $2,519,070
11180-100 Total Housing Assistance Payments Expenses $2,619,070 $2,519,070
. 11180-002 Net Housing Assislance Payments $1.808 $1,808
11180-003 Housing Assistance Payments Equify - Ending Balance $246,897 $248,897
14180 Housing Assistance Payments Equity $246,897 $246,897
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CiTY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

PROJECT NO. E-11, 47, 191 ADMINISTRATION FUND
BALANCE SHEET - ASSETS
as of March 31, 2011

ASSETS

Checking

Reserve - Savings and Investments
Restricted - Modernization and Development
Petty Cash Fund
Change Fund
Total Cash

Accounts Receivable;

Tenants

Vacated tenants
Less: Allowance for collection loss
Net Tenant Accounts Receivable
Sundry Accounts Receivable
Total Receivables

Other Current Assets: :
Prepaid Expenses and Other Asssts
inventories, Net of Alfowance for Obsolete
Interprogram - Due From
Total Other Current Assefs

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets:
Development Cost
Furniture and Equipment
GrantsfLoans

RSC Expenses
Incomplete Contracts

l.and
Buildings

Furn, Equip & Mach - Dwellings

Furn, Equip & Mach - Admin
Leasehold Improvements
Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

-26-

Budgetary GAAP
Basis Basis Difference
$35,678 $0 {$35,678)
402,757 0 (402,757)
0 438,510 438,510
25 0 {25)
50 0 {50) .
$438,510 $438,510 30
$0 $0 $0
0 0 0
(4,341) {4,341) 0
(4,341) (4,341) 0
41,252 0 {41,252)
$36,911 ($4,341) ($41,2562)
$4,226 $4,226 $0
0 0 0
0 41,252 41,262
4,226 45,478 41,252
$479,647 $479,647 30
$3,705,999 $0  ($3,705,899)
4820 0 (4,820)
332,034 0 (332,034)
68,043 0 {68,043}
0 0 0
0 150,132 150,132
0 4,238,619 4,238,619
0 243,560 243,560
0 8,749 8,749
0 84,370 84,370
0 {3,215,704)  (3,215,704)
$4,110,896  $1,509,726 (32,601,170}
$4,600,643  $1,989,373  ($2,601,170)




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

PROJECT NO. E-11, 47, 191 ADMINISTRATION FUND
BALANCE SHEET - LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
as of March 31, 2011

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Payroll Wages/Deductions Payable
Compensated Absences
PILOT Payable
Deferred Revenue
interprogram - Due To
Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Accrued OPEB Liability
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

EQUITY
Contributed Capital:
Capital Grant
Valuation of Fixed Assets
Cantribution by the Municipality
Gifts & Donations
Capital Grant - Rehabilitation
Rehabilitation Loan Liquidation
RSC Grant Autherized
RSC Grant Unissued
Investment in Capital Assets
Total Contributed Capitaf

Reserved Fund Balance:
Retained Earnings Appropriated for RM&R

Undesignated Fund Balance/Retained Earnings:
Unappropriated Retained Earnings

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
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Budgetary GAAP

Basis Basis Difference
$21,490 $21,488 ($1)

3,588 3,588 0

429 429 0

80,330 80,330 ¢]

0 0 ¢]

0 0 0

$105,837 $105,836 (31)

$8,430 $8,430 $0

$8,430 $8,430 $0
$114,267 $114,266 (31)
$3,058,807 $0  ($3,058,807)
4,820 0 {4,820)
75,010 0 (75,010)

373 0 (373)
302,033 0 (302,033)
30,000 0 {(30,000)
68,043 0 (68,043)

0 0 0

0 1,609,726 1,509,726
$3,539,086  $1,509,726  ($2,029,360)

$811,947 $811,047 $0
$125,243 ($446,566) ($571,809)
$4,476,276 31,875,107 ($2,601,169)
$4,590,543  $1,989,373 ($2,601,170)




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

PROJECT NO. E-11, 47, 191 ADMINISTRATION FUND
OPERATING STATEMENT
for the year ended March 31, 2011

No. of Bwelling Units - 106

INCOME
Rent income - Base
Rent income - Excess of bass
RSC Grant

Total rental income
Less: Dwelling vacancy loss

Net rental income
Sales and Service to Tenants
interest income
Other income

Gross Income

EXPENSE
Salaries - Office
Compensated Absences
Resident service coordinator
Legal and other services
Accounting fees
Office supplies
Rents
Travel
Other office expense
Pensions and other funds
Payroll taxes

Total Management Expenses

Water
Electricity
Gas
Cabie TV

Total Utility Expenses-

Salaries - Maintenance
Compensated Absences

Materials and supplies
Contractual services

Maintenance shop & equip. exp.

Total Maintenance Expenses

Budgetary Basis GAAP
Budget Actual Basis Difference
$341,760 $341,760 $341,760 $0
144,131 146,649 146,649 0
0 0 30,115 30,115
$485,891 $488,309 $518,424‘ $30,115
(4,580) {6,570) {6,5670) 0
$481,311 $481,739 $511,854 $30,115
18,185 20,558 20,558 - 0
10,703 1,017 1,017 0
8,556 5879 5,879 0
$516,725  $509,193 $530,308 $30,1156
$79,446 $95,110 $91,038 ($4,072)
0 0 4,073 4,073
0 0 30,114 30,114
3,600 1,158 1,158 0
8,500 8,583 8,683 0
4,000 2,022 2,022 0
1,500 1,200 1,200 0
5,000 862 862 0
21,300 19,992 19,992 0
34,962 39,676 39,576 0
15,000 12,786 12,788 0
$171,308 $181,289 $211,404 $30,115
$15,500 $14,378 $14,378 $0
30,000 30,897 30,987 0
26,000 21,871 21,871 0
19,000 - 18,929 18,929 0
$90,500 $86,175 $86,175 $0
$46,778 $64,171 $64,171 $0
0 0 0 0
18,000 29,256 29,256 0
51,600 133,530 133,530 0
5,000 400 400 0
$121,378 $227,357  $227,357 $0
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY

Derby, Connecticut

PROJECT NO. E-11, 47, 191 ADMINISTRATION FUND

OPERATING STATEMENT (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2011

No. of Dwelling Units - 108

Refuse Removal
Insurance

PILOT -.Municipality
State service charge
Interest expense
Depreciation expense

Total Other Expenses

Provision forR. M, & R,

Extraordinary Maintenance
Provision for collection loss

Total Provisions
Extraordinary income

Total Extraordinary income

Total Operating Expenses

Net Gain (Loss) for the Period

GAAP

Budgetary Basis

Budget Actual Basis Difference
$1,600 $520 $520 $0
24,300 19,662 19,662 0
40,981 41,449 41,449 0
6,360 6,360 6,360 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 144,113 144,113
$73,241 $67,991 .- 3212104  $144,113
$58,798 $58,798 $0 ($58,798)
0 0 37,051 37,051

1,500 1,500 1,500 0
$60,208 _ $60,208 _ $38,561 _ ($21,747)
$0 30 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0
$516,725 $623,110 $775,591 $152,481
$0  ($113,917) ($236,283) ($122,366)
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut -

PROJECT NO. E-11, 47, 191 ADMINISTRATICON FUND
ANALYSIS OF RETAINED EARNINGS
for the year ended March 31, 2011

Budgetary GAAP

Basis Basis Difference

ANALYSIS OF UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS
Retained Earnings as of March 31, 2010 $239,161  ($155,057) ($394,218)
Net Operating Gain/{Loss) FYE March 31, 2011 {113,917) {236,283) {122,366)
Depreciation Addback 0 144,113 144,113
Provision for RM&R 0 (58,798) (58,798)
RM&R Expenditures 0 59,564 59,564
Increase in Fixed Assets 0 (200,108)  (200,106)
Rounding 1 1 2

Retained Earnings as of March 31, 2011 $125,243  ($446,566) ($571,809)

ANALYSIS OF RETAINED EARNINGS APPROPRIATED FOR REPAIRS, MAINTENANCE

AND REPLACEMENTS
Retained Earnings Appropriated for RM&R

as of March 31, 2010 $812,714 $812,714 $0
Provision for RM&R 58,798 58,798 0
Charges to R/E for RM&R:
Countertops & Cabinets, Shades ($2,760) {$2,760) %0
Maintenance Materials (924) (924) 0
Office Furniture (8,749) (8,749) 0
Environmental Remediation (600) {600) 0
Appliances & Air Conditioners (4,594) (4,594) 0
Carpentry Repairs {13,726) (13,726) 0
Feasibility Study & Architect - (3,847) (3,847) 0
Flooring (2,085) (2,085) 0
Concrete & Paving , (3,450) {3,450) 0
Fence (1,225) {1,225) 0
Ceiling Repairs - Snow . (10,525) {10,5625) 0
ins Reimb. - Snow damage 7,211 7,211 0
Snow Removal {14,290) (14,290) 0
Rounding {1) {1 0
($59,565)  ($59,565) $0
Retained Earnings Appropriated for %0

RM&R as of March 31, 2011 $811,947 $811,947
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
for the year ended March 31, 2011

Federal Grantor Federal
Fiscal ' U.s. CFDA 4
Year Department of HUD Number Expenditure .

Section 8 Lower Income HAP

2011 Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 $2,762,493

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
The accompanying Schedule of Expendifures of Federal Awards (the Schedule)

summarizes activity of the Government's federal award programs. The Schedule
has been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.
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* HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
for the year ended March 31, 2011

State Balance Receipts/ - Balance

Fiscal 1D Program Beginning Revenue Disbursements End
Year State Grantor Number Amount Year - Recognized Expenditure of Year

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT:

Resident Service Coordinator Grants

2011 RSC 07/09-06/10 $20,033.0‘0 $2,917.34 $10,016.00 $7,098.66 $0.00
RSC 07/10-06/11 23,016.00 0.00 23,016.00 23,016.00 0.00

$43,049.00 $2,917.34 $33,032.00 $30,114.66 $0.00

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance (the Schedule)

summarizes acfivity of the Authority's state award programs. The Schedule has heen
prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. )
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

ACTIVITIES OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY
for the year ended March 31, 2011

The Housing Authority had 384 units in management.

Federal Financed Units:

Vouchers

Total Federal Financed Units

State Financed Units:;
State Eiderly E-11,47,191

Total State Financed Units

Total State and Federal Financed Units
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

- SUMMARY SCHEDULE CF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
for the year ended March 31, 2011

#2009-1: Unallowed Investments

Statement of Condition -
The housing authority had State Elderly program investments at Merrill Lynch that were not FDIC

insured or supported by a collateralization agreement leaving approximately $710,929 subject fo
custodial credit risk as of March 31, 2009,

Criteria - ;
CHFA requires that all state program funds be deposited in banks not to exceed the EDIC insurance
limit, invested in U.S. Tresuries, or invested in the CT State Treasurers Investment Fund.

Effect of Condition -

The housing authority bears the risk that it may lose any or all of the investment in the unallowed
account type.

Cause of Condition -

The housing authority stated that funds in this account were previously invested in various bank
CD's, which were fully FDIC insured. Due to the need for the funds in the near future for use in
the construction of a new building, the CD's are not being renewed when they mature, but were
left in the above investment for draws without penaity.

Recommendation -

We recommend that the housing authority fransfer the funds to an allowed investment type until
such time they are required to meet building construction obligations.

THIS FINDING IS CLOSED.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY
Derby, Connecticut

SUMMARY OF ADJUSTING JOURNAL ENTRIES
for the year ended March 31, 2011

FDS
Report
Line ‘
Number Debit Credit
STATE/N.QCAL - GAAP BASIS:
Other Government Grants 70800 $2,917.00 :
Beginning Equity 11030 $2,917.00

To correct beginning equity per prior year audit adjustment.

STATE/LOCAL - DECD BASIS;

Resident Services Coordinator Expenses 1508 $4,800.90
Unappropriated Retained Earnings 2830 $4,800.90
To correct RSC expenditures per prior year audit adjustments.

HOUSING CHQICE VOUCHERS: :
Tenant Security Deposits 341 $19,291.00

Non-current Liabilities - Cther 353 $19,291.00
To reclassify FSS escrow balances to non-current liabilities.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DERBY

Derby, Connecticut

SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

for the year ended March 31, 2011

1. Summary of the auditor's resuits:

Financial Statements:
Type of auditor's report issued: Unqualified

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? yes no
Significant deficiency/deficiencies identified that are not

considered to be material weaknesses? yes no
Noncompliance material to financial

statement noted? yes no
Federal Awards:

Internat control over major programs:

Material weakness(es) identified? yes no
Significant deficiency/deficiencies identified

that are not considered to be material

weakness(es)? yes no
Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified
Any audit findings disclosed that are

required to be reported in accordance

with section 510(a) of Circular A-133? yes no
Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Programs or Cluster

#14.871 Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and B programs: 300,000
Audit qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes no

2, Findings relating fo the financial statements which are required to be reported in
accordance with GAGAS:

NONE

3. Findings and questioned costs for Federal awards which shall include audit findings
as defined under §___.510(a).

NONE
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